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DARRELLFAIRBURN AL.^McCAIN 
SUPERINTErrt)ENT PRESIDENT 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
P.O. BOX 587 

FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 70438 
(985)839-3436 FAX # (985) 839-5464 

December 7,2011 

To the Members and Citizens of the 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franidinton, Louisiana: 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Washington Parish School Board for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2011, is hereby submitted. State law requires that all general-purpose local governments 
publish within six months of tihe close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented 
in confonnjty with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with the School Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the 
financial position and results of operations of the School Board. All disclosures necessary to enable the 
reader to gain an understanding of the School Board's financial activities have been included. More 
specific and detailed information pertaining to the School Board's economic and financial status can be 
found in the management discussion and analysis section of these reports. The management discussion 
and analysis section immediately follows the independent auditors' report and provides a narrative 
introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The management discussion and 
analysis section complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it. 

The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act, as amended, and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Information related to this single audit, 
including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, findings and recommendations, and the Report 
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the Report on 
Compliance with Requirements that Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and 
on Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133, are included in the single 
audit section of this report. 

This report includes all fimds and activities for which the School Board exercises fmancial accountability. 
The School Board is a legislative body authorized to govern the public education system of Washington 
Parish, Louisiana. A nine-member board governs the School System with each member serving a 
concurrent four-year term. The current board is in the first year of its four-year term. 

It is the responsibility of the School Board to make public education available to the residents of 
Washington Parish, including instructional personnel, instructional facilities, administrative support, 
business services, operation and maintenance and bus transportation. The School Board provides a full 
range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging from pre-kindergarten through 
grade 12. These include regular and enriched academic education, special education for handicapped 
children and vocational education. The system has a current enrolhnent of 5,501 which includes 369 pre-
kindergarten students. 

DisTTUCT 1 - DAN SLOOJM DISTRICT 4 - JOHN E . BRELAND DISTRICT 7 - I ^ E ALAN MCCAIN 
DISTRICT 2 - JOHN WYBLE DISTRICT 5 - MARY ADAMS DISTRICT 8 - MATTHEW TATE 
DISTRICT 3 - REV. BRUCE L . BROWN, SR. DISTRICT 6 - DEWHT PERRY DISTRICT 9 - LESLEY MCKINLEY 



The School Board is authorized to establish public schools as it deems necessary, to provide adequate 
school facilities for the children of the parish, to determine the number of teachers to be employed and to 
determine the local supplement to their salaries. Accordingly, since the School Board members are 
elected by the public and have decision-making authority,.the power to designate management, the ability 
to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fmancial matters, the School Board is 
not included in any other governmental reporting entity. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Washington Parish, located in rural southeastern Louisiana, covers an area of 676 square miles. It is 
bordered on the east and north by the Mississippi state line. Its western boundary is Tangipahoa Parish 
and St. Tammany Parish is to the south. Washington Parish is recognized for the Washington Parish Free 
Fair, the largest free fair in the world. It is also recognized for its watermelons, dairy cattle, and timber 
industry, as well as its great hospitality. The population is approximately 47,200 people in approximately 
17,100 households. 

The economy of Washington Parish is primarily agricultural, with the paper industry and gas pipeline 
stations providing additional jobs. According to the 2010 census, the median value of owner-occupied 
housmgimits is $81,400 compared to the state value of $121,300. At the same time, the home ownership 
rate m Washington Parish is 74.5%, above the state rate of 68.2%. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

During fiscal year 2011, the School Board consolidated Angie Junior High and Vamado High Schools. 
We expended approximately $430,000 upgrading Vamado High School and closed the campus of Angie 
Junior High School. We spent approximately $500,000 at Pine High and Mt. Hermon High Schools for 
bleachers, concession stands, and bathrooms for the football stadium. 

Our education successes can be attributed to our dedicated teachers and staff. We are in the ninth year of a 
universal 4-year old program, and continue our reading initiative that begun with the Reading First 
Program seven years ago. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Controls. Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the School Board are protected from loss, theft or 
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Intemal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are 
met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments 
by management. 

Single Audit As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the School Board also is 
responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations related to tiiose programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic 
evaluation by management. 

VI 



As a part of the School Board's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal controls, 
•including that portion related to federal programs, as well as to determine that the School Board has 
complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the School Board's single audit for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 provided no instances of material weaknesses in internal controls or 
significant violations of applicable laws and regulations. 

Budgeting Controls. In addition, the School Board maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with the annual appropriated budgets, including all 
subsequent amendments, approved by tlie School Board. Activities of the General Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that is, 
the level at which expenditures cannot exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the function or 
project level within the individual funds. The School Board also maintains an encumbrance accounting 
system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control throughout the year. Encumbrances lapse as 
of the end of each fiscal year. 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the fmancial section of this report, the 
School Board continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2011, the School Board had a number of debt issues outstanding 
totaling $17,192,000. The School Board is limited by state statute from issuing sales tax bonds in excess 
of seventy-five percent of the anticipated sales tax revenues. 

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, money 
market funds, certificates of deposit, and Louisiana Asset Management Program ("LAMP")- The average 
yield on investments was .5 percent, and the School Board earned interest revenue of $90 thousand on its 
cash and investments for the year ended June 30, 2011.' 

The School Board's investment policy is to minimize credit and' market risks while maintaining a 
competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits were either insured by federal depository 
insurance or secured by tiie pledge of securities owned by the financial institution. These pledged 
securities are held by a mutually agreed upon third-party financial institution in the name of the School 
Board. All of the investments held by the School Board during the year and at June 30, 2011 are 
classified in the category of the lowest credit risk as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. 

Long Term Financial Planning. The current significant construction projects for the School Board are 
anticipated to be completed in fiscal year 2012, and only expenditures to maintain the current state of the 
buildings and facilities are anticipated. At this time, no additional construction or any additional debt is 
anticipated to be incmred by the School Board during the next five years. The number of students has 
consistentiy increased and the School Board will continue to seek funding to provide adequate resources 
for the education of its community. In addition, the School Board aimually reviews its budget and 
operational matters and will continue to assess its long-term financial planning on an annual basis. 

Risk Management. The School Board has a limited risk management program for workers' 
compensation. As part of this comprehensive plan, resources are accumulated in an Internal Service Fund 
to meet potential losses. Li addition, various risk control techniques, including employee accident 
prevention training, have been implemented to minimize accident-related losses. Thhd-party coverage is 
currently maintained for individual workers' compensation claims in excess of $300,000. 

vn 



OTHER INFORMA TION 

Independent Audit. State statutes require an armual audit by mdependent certified public accountants. 
The accounting and auditing firm of Postlethwaite and Netterville, APAC performed the fiscal year 2011 
audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit was also designed to 
meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act, as amended and related OMB Circular A-133. The 
independent auditors' report on the financial statements is included in the financial section of this report. 
The independent auditors' reports related specifically to the Single Audit Act are included in the Single 
Audit Section. 

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the School Board for its 
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The School Board first 
applied for the Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) in 2004. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable 
and efficientiy organized comprehensive financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. 
Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements. 

The School Board is participating in the Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting program 
sponsored by the Association of School Busiaess Officials, International (ASBO) for the seventh time. 
The certificate was awarded to the School Board for the first time for its comprehensive annual financial 
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The award certifies that the school system has presented 
its comprehensive annual financial report to the ASBO Panel of Review for critical review and evaluation 
and that the report was judged to have complied with the principles and practices of financial reporting 
recognized by ASBO. Receiving the award is recognition that the school system has met the highest 
standards of excellence in school financial reporting. 

Both a Certificate of Achievement (GFOA) and a Certificate of Excellence (ASBO) are valid for a period 
of one year only. We believe our current comprehensive annual financial report continues to conform to 
the program requirements of both organizations and we are submitting it to GFOA and ASBO to 
determine its eligibility for each of the certificates. 

Acknowledgments. The preparation of the comprehensive aimual financial report on a timely basis was 
made possible by the dedicated service of the entire staff of the Accounting Department. Each member of 
the department has our sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation of this report. 
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In closing, without the leadership and support of the Members of the School Board, both individually and 
collectively, preparation of this report would not have been possible. 

Respectfully submitted, 

A 

C^OiM. N 2 ^ 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Members of the 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franklinton, Louisiana: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the School Board*s basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the School 
Board's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fmancial statements based on our 
audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government A-uditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing tlie accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
fmancial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information .of the School Board as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position, and 
where applicable, the cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 7, 2011, 
on our consideration of the School Board's internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetaiy comparison information on pages 3 through 9 and 46 through 49 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is requu-ed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
mformation for consistency with management's responses to our mquiries the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

30th Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poydras Street • New Orleans. LA 70163-3000 - Tet: 504.569.2378 

One Galleria Blvd., Suite 2100 • Metairie, LA 70001 • Tel: 504.337.5990 • Fax: 504.834.3609 



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual 
nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules, Statements of Changes in Assets 
and Liabilities and Deposits by School, and Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members, and 
statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
fmancial statements. Tlie combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary 
comparison schedules, Statements of Changes in Assets and Liabilities and Deposits by School, and Schedule 
of Compensation Paid to Board Members are the responsibility of management and were derived from and 
relate dkectly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the fmancial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such mformation directiy to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statemients or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

t^-^U^iicua^k ^ /<M.iUuiiH^ 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 7,2011 
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WASHINGTON PAKISH SCHOOL BOASD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Washington Parish School Board's (tlie School Board) 
fmancial performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of the School Board's fmancial activities for 
the year ended June 30, 2011. This document focuses on the current year's activities, resulting changes, and 
currently known facts in comparison with the prior year's information (where available). 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

•A" The School Board's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2011 by $22 million. 

•̂  The School Board's expenditures exceeded revenues by $0.6 million for the year ended June 30,2011. 

ic The School Board's general fund expended approximately $42 million, recognizing a positive change in 
fund balance of approximately $0.3 million for the fiscal year ended 2011. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEM!ENTS 

These fmancial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
basic financial statements (including the notes to the fmancial statements), and required supplementary 
information. 

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the School Board's finances, in a manner similar to private sector business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on-all of the School Board's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School Board is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the School Board's net assets changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows (e.g., recognition of taxes ^eceivables^ncollected and 
changes in unused coihpensated absences). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements present functions of the School Board that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The School Board has no 
functions or activities which are business-like in nature, meaning that they are primarily supported by user fees 
and charges for services, such as a municipally owned utility system. The governmental activities of the School 
Board include regular and special education programs, support services, administration, maintenance, student 
transportation, and school food services. The School Board contams no other units of government (component 
units) nor is it contained as a component unit of any other level of local or state government. 

Fund financial statements. A fund is grouping of related accounts that are used to maintain control over the 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School Board, like otlier state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal 
requirements. All of the fimds of the School Board can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, 
interna] service funds, and fiduciaiy fimds. 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions as 
governmental activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near term inflows and 
outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of 
the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near term financial 
requirements. Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
fmancial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govertunental funds with 
similar information presented for goverrunental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
By doing so, readers may better understand the long term impact of the School Board's near-term 
financing decisions. Both the goverrunental fimd balance and the govenmiental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures,, and changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation to facilitate this 
comparison between goverrunental funds and governmental activities. The School Board mamtains 
dozens of individual governmental fiinds. Information is presented separately in the government fund 
balance sheet and in the govenmiental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balances for ttie General Fund, Title I, School Lunch, IDEA Special Education, and Tax District #4 Debt 
Service. 

The remaining funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation under the label of other 
goverrunental funds, which contains all non-major fiinds. Individual fund data for each of these non-
major funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

Tlie School Board adopts annual appropriated budgets for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. 

IJatemal Service Funds. Internal service fiinds are used to account for charges of fees to departments to 
help cover the costs of certain services it provides by being self insured. The School Board's workers' 
compensation program is accounted for in its Internal Service Fund. 

Fiduciary Fund. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of outside parties 
such as students. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govermnent-wide financial statements because 
of the resources of those funds are not available to support the School Board's programs. The sole 
fiduciary fund of the School board is the School Activity Fund, which contains monies belonging to the 
schools, their students, and clubs and other activities. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the School Board as a 
whole and about activities in a way that helps answer the question. These statements include ail assets and 
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector 
companies. All of the year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when casli is received 
or paid. 



WASmNGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

These two statements report the School Board's net assets and changes in net assets. Increases or decreases in 
the School Board's net assets are one indicator of whether its fmancial healtli is improving or deteriorating. The 
net assets of the School Board decreased by $0.6 million or 2.7% in 2011 as compared to a decrease of $4.7 
million or 17.0% in 2010. 

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities reflect the School Board's governmental activities (e.g., 
its basic service), such as instruction, plant services, transportation, and food services. Property taxes, sales 
taxes, Minimum Foundation Program ("MFP") Fimds, and state and federal grants fmance most of these 
activities. The School Board's workers' compensation programs are accounted for here. 

Our analysis below focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and changes in net assets (Table 2) of the School Board's 
governmental activities. Key fluctuations include the following; 

TABLE 1 
SUMMARY OF NET ASSETS 

June 30. 20 Hand 2010 

20U 2010 
Assets: 

Current and other assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other assets 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Current and other liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Other liabilities 

Long-temi liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets; 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

15,503,387 $ 
4,049,408 
4,199,495 

37.158,405 

60,910.695 $ 

3,516,930 $ 
1.581,096 

1,936,309 
31,746.758 

38.781.093 

19.966,405 
3,618,368 

(1,455,171) 

22,129,602 $ 

15,280,733 
4,338,324 
4,434,108 

37,876,213 

61,929.378 

3,296,940 
2,499.475 

1,435.453 
31,946,722 

39.178,590 

19.564,213 
2,734,756 

451,819 

22,750.788 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

Statement of Net Assets 

• Cash and cash equivalents, including restricted cash and cash equivalents, increased by approximately 
$0.2 million. 

• Capital assets, which are reported net of accumulated depreciation, account for 61.0% of the total assets. 

• Bonds payable, which have decreased from the prior year due to a bond principal payment of 
$1,120,000, account for 44.3% of total liabilities reported. 

• Net assets invested in capital assets account for 90.2% of total net assets reported as of June 30,2011. 

• Unrestricted nets assets accounted for ••6.6% of total net assets as of June 30, 2011. The School Board 
plans to gradually eliminate this negative balance as it collects the amount in deferred revenue related to 
protested taxes, reducing the total liability and increasing net assets. 

TABLE 2 
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the years ended June 30. 2011 and 2010 

Revenues: 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General revenues: 
Ad valorem (property) taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
State revenue sharing 
Minimum Foundation Program 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 
Program expenses: 

Regular programs 
Special programs 
Other education programs 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 
Community service programs 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total program expenses 

Changes in net assets 
Net assets, beginning of year 
Net assets, end of year 

2011 2010 

372,296 $ 
10,341,198 

157,678 

4,750,896 
3,958,010 

159,299 
34,207,760 

3.450.258 
57,397,395 

17,979,999 
11,111,076 
2.153.795 
1,915.441 
3,297,652 
2.519,663 
3.487.821 

444,872 
6,412.066 
4,079.095 
3,847331 

29,938 
739,832 

58.018,581 

(621.186) 

22,750,788 

22.129.602 $ 

385.317 
11,215,351 

128.479 

3,962.116 
3,684,266 

158,437 
33,489,301 

4,879.096 
57,902,363 

19.116.013 
12.811,609 
2.745,486 
1.903,135 
2,938,133 
2.550,360 
3.683,234 

476,870 
7.108,574 
4,106,242 
4312,820 

27,093 
786,501 

62.566,070 

(4,663.707) 

27,414,495 

22.750,788 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

Changes in Net Assets 

• State Minimum Foundation Program funds decreased approximately $1.4 million or by 2.1% from the 
prior year due to MFP being reduced and then supported by an allocation from ARRA stimulus fijnds in 
the prior year which was not received during fiscal year 2011. 

• Operating grants and contributions decreased by approximately $0.9 million because the ARRA grant 
awards wisre largely expended in the first year, which was fiscal year 2010, of the two year grant. 

• Revenues from other general sources decreased by $1.4 million, approximately 29.3% from prior year, 
due mostly to state grants declining $792 thousand , indirect cost revenue decreasing $72 thousand (as a 
result of ARRA grant awards declining) and FEMA disaster relief falling $94 thousand. 

• Expenses decreased approximately $4.5 million which was due to less expenses incurred for regular and 
special programs due to the reduction to some federal grants, such as ARRA and LA 4, and the ending of 
some state programs, such as the 8(g) Nursing Program, 8(g) Ninth Grade Redesign, and Ensuring 
Literacy for All. Hie closure of Vamado Elementary School also resulted in a reduction of expenditures. 

MAJOR FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The School Board*s financial statements include five major funds. These funds are the General Fund, Title I 
Fund, School Lunch Fund, IDEA Special Education Fund, and Tax District #4 Debt Service. 

The General Fund's fund balance increased 2.3% during the year, ended June 30, 2011, by $305,011 to 
$13,566,904 as a result of the excess of revenues and other financial sources over expenditures and other 
financing uses. Revenues decreased by approximately $0.6 million to $42,654,665 as a result of MFP ARRA 
funding received in the prior year which was a one-time award. The General Fund's fund balance decreased 
during the year ended June 30, 2010 by $756,627 to $13,261,893 as a result of the excess of expenditures and 
other financing uses over revenues and other financial sources. General Fund 2011 revenue decreases were 
primarily the result of the MFP ARRA funding as shown in the fund financial statements. Expenditures 
decreased by approximately $883 thousand to $42,089,340 as a result of reductions in expenditures related to 
school consolidations. Variances between budgeted and actual amounts include a 0.7 percent variance under for 
total revenues and a 2.9 percent variance under for total expenditures. 

The Title I Special Revenue Fund is funded substantially by a Federal grant. The fund balance in 2011 decreased 
by $9,177 to $5,858 as compared to 2010, which had a decrease of $1,921. Therewere no major changes in the 
activities of this fimd during the year ended June 30, 2011. The decrease in revenues and expenses are mostly 
the result of a reduction in ARRA stimulus funding of $858,421. Revenues in this fiond decreased by $752,800 
from 2010 to $2,199,093 in 2011. Program expense decreased by $659,959 from 2010 to $2,100,239 in 2011. 

The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund's fund balance decreased by $5,349 to $32,340 in 2011 as compared to 
an increase of $1,528 to $37,689 in 2010. There were no major changes in the fund's activity during the year 
ended June 30,2011. Expenditures were about $3.9 million for the year and exceeded revenues by $388,934. 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

The IDEA Special Education Special Revenue Fund is funded substantially by a Federal grant. The fund balance 
in 2011 remained constant at $42 from 2010. There were no major changes in the activities of this fund during 
the year ended June 30, 2011. The decrease in revenues and expenses is mostly the result of a reduction in 
ARRA stimulus funding of $447,066. Revenues in this fund decreased by $448,323 from 2010 to $1,811,220 in 
2011. Program expense decreased by $429,030 from 2010 to $1,710,226 in 2011. 

The Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund was established in fiscal year 2003-2004 to account for the debt service 
for the proceeds of the 2003 bond issue. Revenues for the fund approximated $2.6 million, exceeding 
expenditures for debt service which approximated $1.8 million for the year, resulting in an approximate $846 
thousand increase in fund balance. Ad valorem tax revenue increased by $581,786 to $2,661,329 in 2011 due to 
collection of deferred revenues. There were no major changes in the activities of this fund during the year ended 
June 30,2011. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of 2011, the School Board had $37.2 million (net of depreciation) invested in a broad range of capital 
assets, including land, building, and equipment (see note 5). This amount represents a net decrease (including 
additions, deductions, and depreciatioti) of approximately $0.7 million firomthe prior year. 

Capital assets have decreased from the prior year due primarily to depreciation ê qpense exceeding additions. 

TABLES 
CAPITAL ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

(Net of Depreciation) 

Land and land improvements $ 3,561,719 
Buildings and improvements 32,103,112 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,482,518 
Conslruction in progress 11,056 

$ 37,158,405 

Additional information regarding capital assets is included in note 5 of the notes to the basic financial 
statements. 

Long-Term Debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the School Board had bonded debt outstanding of $ 17,192,000 as compared 
to $18,312,000 at the end of 2010. In addition, the SchoolBoard has a Community Disaster Loan pa3^ble in the 
amount of $400,000. 

The School Board's debt activity included scheduled principal repayments of $1,120,000 and $753,624 in 
interest payments, 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2011 

Additional information relating to long-term debt is included in note 9 of the notes to the basic financial 
statements. 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS 

There were no significant variations between the final budget and actual amounts for the general fund. There 
were no amendments to the original budget for the general fund. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

Growth of the parish is expected to be consistent with prior year's growth. The Washington Parish School 
Board's elected and appointed officials considered the following factors and indicators when setting next year's 
budget. These factors and indicators include: 

• Property tax millages for the Mt. Hermon District will drop from 20.5 to 18 mills in 2011. 
• Property tax millages for the Tax District #4 will drop from 33.5 to 30.5 mills in 2011. 
• Property tax millages for the Vamado District will drop from 17to 16 mills in2011, 
• Growth of the parish is expected to be consistent with prior year's growth. 
• . Expenditures are expected to increase over the prior years, particularly in the following areas: 

• Teachers retirement contribution rates will mcrease from 20.2% to 23.7%. 
• School employees retirement contribution rates will increase from 24.3% to 28.6%. 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the School Board was aware of the following 
circumstances that could significantly affect the School Board's fmancial health in the future: 

• Sales taxes are expected to increase slightly in fiscal year 2011-2012 based on trends and prior year 
collections. 

• The student count for. fiscal year ending June 3 0,2011 has increased and is continuing to do so. 
• State grants for educational programs are uncertain and may not continue during fiscal year 2011-2012. 
• State formula funding has been level for three years, with no cost of living increases. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Washington Parish School Board's budget for the 2011-
2012 fiscal year. 

CONTACTING THE WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD'S MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School Board's finances for those with an 
interest in the government's fmancial position and operations. Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or request for additional financial information should be addressed to Beth Keaton, 
Washington Parish School Board, (985) 839-3436. 
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statement A 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 

June 30,2011 
Governmental 

Activities 
Assets; 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaids 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 
Construction in process 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 
Restricted payables 
Unearned revenues 
Other liabilities 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 

Bonds payable 
Claims payable 
Community disaster loan 
Compensated absences 

Due in more than one year 
Bonds payable 
Claims payable 
Compensated absences 
Post-employment benefits 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 19,966,405 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 3,618,368 
Unrestricted ([,455,171) 

Total net assets $ 22,129,602 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

15,503,387 
3,433,309 

73,740 
542,359 

4,199,495 

3,561,719 
33,585,630 

11,056 

60,910,695 

3,516,930 
46,431 

1,298,284 
236,381 

1,169,000 
315,870 
400,000 
51,439 

16,023,000 
32,165 

4.771,213 
10,920,380 

38,781,093 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FraDkiiDtOQ, Louisiana 

Statement B 

FunctiOBs/ProKntms 
Governmental ActiWties: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special programs 
Other education programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 

Community service programs 
Interest on long-term debt 

T(^l governmental activities 

Statement of ActiWties 

For the year ended June 30,2011 

. 

Expenses 

17,979,999 
11,111,076 
2.153.795 

1.915,441 
3.297,652 
2,519.663 
3,487,821 

444,872 
6.412,066 
4,079,095 
3.847,331 

29.938 
739.832 

58.018,581 

Cbarpes 
for 

Services 

-
-
. 
-
-
-
-
-
-

372,296 

-
-

372,296 

Operating 
Grants 

and 
Contributions 

4.997,844 

-

335,744 
1,121.037 

265,129 
26,069 

-
846.586 

10.509 
2,708,342 

29,938 

-
10.341.198 

Capital 
Grants 

and 
ContribntiuDS 

-
-
_ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

157,678 

-
-

157.678 

Net 
(Expense) 
Revenue 

and 
Changes in 
Net Assets 

(17.979.999) 
(6.113.232) 
(2,153,795) 

(1,579,697) 
(2.176,615) 
(2,254,534) 
(3,461,752) 

(444,872) 
(5.565,480) 
(4.068.586) 

(609.015) 

-
(739.832) 

(47,147,409) 

General revenues 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem (proper^) taxes 
Sales and use taxes 

State revenue sharing 
Other state funding sources, including grants 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs • 

Minimum Foundation Program 
Interest and investment earnings 
Gain on property disposal 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

4.750,896 
3,958,010 

159;299 
870,116 

34,207,760 
141,765 

585 
2.437.792 

46.526.223 

(621,186) 

22.750.788 

22.129.602 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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statement D 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets 

June 30,2011 

Total fund balances - governmental fiinds' $ 17,366,257 

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, fiimiture and equipment) purchased or 
constructed is reported as an expenditure in governmental fiinds. The Statement of 
Net Assets includes those capital assets among the assets of the School Board as a 
whole. The costs of those assets allocated over their estimated useful lives (as 
depreciation expense) to the various programs reported as governmental activities in 
the Statement of Activities. Because depreciation expense does not affect fmancial 
resources, it is not reported in governmental funds. 

Cost of capital assets $ 57,413,621 

Accumulated depreciation 20,255.216 37,158,405 

Elimination of interfiind assets and Utilities 

Interftjnd assets (1,596,303) 
Interfiind liabilities 1.596,303 

Net assets of the internal service fimd reported as proprietary fiind type in the fund 
fmancial statement but included as governmental activities in the govemment-vsride 
financial statement. 

Total net assets 471,142 471,142 

Change in revenue accruals - Under modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are not recognized unless they are deemed "available" to finance the expenditures of 
the current period. Accrual basis recognition is not limited to availability, so certain 
revenues need to be reduced by the amounts that were unavailable at the beginning 
of the year and inaeased by the amounts that were unavailable at the end of the year. 
This adjustment records a net increase in revenues. 705,211 705,211 

Accrual basis recognition of interest expenditures 236,381 (236,381) 

Long-tenn liabiiltles applicable to the School Board's governmental activities are not 
due and payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fimd 
liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-term - are reported in the Statement 
of Net Assets. 

Balance at June 30: 
Long-term bonds payable (17,192,000) 
Long-term community disaster loan (400,000) 
Compensated absences (4,822,652) 
Post-employment benefits (10,920,380) (33.335,032) 

Net assets - governmental activities $ 22,129,602 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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Statement £ 

Revenues; 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Salfs snd use 

Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 

State sources: 
Minimum Foundation 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Restricted ^ants-in-eid 
Other ' commodities 

Other sources 

Total revenues 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOLBOARD 
Frsaklinton, Louisiaita 

Statenient of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fuiid Balances - All Governmental Fund Types 

Year.ended June 30,2011 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2010 

Major Fund Types 

General 

1.855,668 
3,958.010 

63,236 
53^16 

1,620.615 

33,842,664 
1,026,864 

90,110 

144.292 

Title: 

180 

2.198,913 

School 
Luocb 

-
-

318.738 
4,234 

365,096 

-

2.668.425 
154.677 

-

IDiEA 
Special 

Education 

. 
-
-
-
_ 
-

1.812.220 

-
-

Tax District 
#4 Debt 
Service 

2,661.329 

-
21,880 

-
-
-
-
_ 
-
-

Nonmajor 
Fond Tvne 

233.899 

-
4,702 

342 
40.000 

. 
2,551 

3.571,530 
3.001 

-

Total 
2011 

4,750.896 
3,958,010 

89.988 
372.296 

1,664,849 

34,207.760 
1,029,415 

10,341,198 
157.678 
144J92 

2010 

3,962,116 
3.684,366 

176,158 
385,317 

1,534.958 

33.489,3.01 
1.803,659 

11,215.351 
128,479 
144.195 

42.654.665 . 2.199.093 3.511,170 1.812.220 2.683.209 3.856.025 56.716.382 56.523.800 

Exoenditurts: 
Instruction: 

RegulflT programs 
Special programs 
Other education programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 

Construction and land improvement 
Community service programs 
Debt service: 

Princijial retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

17.513.260 
5.611,831 
2.099,914 

1.533.842 
2,094,807 
1,066,158 
3,391.546 

434.494 
4.328,938 
3,970.743 

-
43,807 

-

-
-

-
1,355,354 

-

-
680,787' 
26,069 

3.076 

-
3.618 
1.397 

-
-

29.938 

-
-

Total expenditures 

Excess (dcirciency) of revenues 
over exp^iditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transf^ to youth program services 
Sale of property 
Transfers in (note 6) 
Transfers out (note 6) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Change in fund balances 

Fund baiani^s at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

565.325 

(56.051) 

219.837 
(424.100) 

3,900.104 

883.859 

335,744 
438.038 

35.044 

8,429 
9,112 

131,716 

995,000 
710.106 

-
,668,521 

-
_ 

2,212 
9,641 
4.028 

-
850,169 

-
39,917 

529,605 

-

17,513,260 
10,519,565 
2,099,914 

1,869,586 
3,215.844 
1.268,628 
3,398.650 

434,494 
5,191,154 
3,981,252 
3,940,021 

573,412 
29,938 

17.447,090 
11,446.507 
2,526.409 

1,752.398 
2,705.403 
1,091,476 
3,36Q,806 

439.071 
5,084.222 
3,778.983 
3,938.022 

651.762 
27.093 

125.000 
43.518 

1.120,000 
753.624 

98.854 

(108.031) 

(388.934) 101.994 

585 
383.000 

(101.994) 

(260.314) (108.031) 383.585 (101,994) 

305.011 

13.261.893 

J 13.566.904, 

(9.177) 

15.035 

(5.349) 

37.689 

5.858 32.340 

Note 1 - No budget was prepared for this fund as budgets are not required for debt ser\'ice funds. 
See accompanying notes to the basic finandal statements. 

42 

42 

846.387 (416.586) 807.040 

1.067.000 
803.925 

42.089.340 2.100.239 3.900.104 1.710.226 1.836.822 4.272.611 55.909,342 56.120.167 

403.633 

-

. 

846,387 

2.528.409 

3.374.796 
Note] 

64,600 
(33.3121 

3 U 8 8 

(385.298) 

771,615 

(56,051) 
585 

667.437 
(667.437) 

(55.466) 

751,574 

16,614.683 

17,366.257 

(175.304) 
795 

1,489,241 
(1.489.241) 

(174.509) 

229,124 

16.385,559 

16.614.683 
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statement F 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Oovcmmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
to the Statement of Activities 

For the year ended June 30,2011 

Total net changes in fund balances - governmental fiinds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental fimds as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is.allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation 
exceeds capital outlays in the project. 

Capital outlays $ 
Loss on retirements 
Depreciation expense 

Loan proceeds provide current tinancial resources to governmental Itinds, but 
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment 
of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental fimds, but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets. 

Principal repayments 

751^74 

1.142,298 
(33,589) 

n-826.517) (717,808) 

1,120.000 1,120,000 

Change in revenue accruals - Under modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are not recognized unless they are deemed "available" to finance the expenditures of 
the current period. Accrual basis recognition is not limited to availability, so certain 
revenues need to be reduced by the amounts that were unavailable at the beginning 
of the year and mcreased by the amounts that were unavailable at the end of the year. 
This adjustment records a net increase in revenues. 

Change in accrual basis recognition of interest expenditures 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses-compensated absences are 
measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial 
resources used (essentially, the amounts actually paid). This year, vacation and sick 
time used exceeded the amounts earned by $149,296. 

46,340 

13.792 

46,340 

13.792 

149.296 149.296 

In the Statement of Activities, post-employment benefits are measured by the 
amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures 
for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, 
the amounts actually paid). The liability for post-employment benefits at June 30, 
2011 is $10,902,380. 0.547.657) (1,547.657) 

All revenues, expenses, and c:hanges in fund net assets (deficits) of the internal 
service fiind are reported as proprietary fund type in the fund financial statement but 
included as governmental activities in the govenunent-wide financial statement. 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

See accompanymg notes to the basic financial statements. 

(436.723) (436,723) 

S (621,1861 
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Statement G 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statements of Net Assets 

June 30.2011 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2010 

2011 2010 
Assets: 

Current assets - cash and cash equivalents $ 
Prepaid expenses 

Total assets $ 

Liabilities and Net Assets: 
Current liabilities - claims payable and other liabilities $ 
Non-current - claims payable and other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets: 
Net assets restricted for benefits 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

790,331 
28,846 

819,177 

315,870 
32,165 

348,035 

471,142 

819,177 

1,233,369 

L233,369 

260,403 
65,101 

325,504 

907,865 

1,233,369 
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Statement H 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended June 30, 2011 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2010 

50,854 

408,233 
54,693 
30,088 

493.014 

50,103 

(349,532) 
98,460 
28,296 

(222,776) 

2011 2010 

Operating revenues - premiums 

Operating expenses: 
Workers' compensation benefits (recovery) 
Claims administration fees 
Excess insurance premium payments 

Total operating expenses (recovery) 

Operating income (loss) (442,160) 272,879 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Net income (loss) 

Net assets at beginning of year 

Net assets at end of year 

5,437 

5,437 

(436,723) 

907.865 

471,142 

10,538 
610 

11,148 

284,027 

623,838 

907,865 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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Statement I 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Fund 
Statements of Cash Flows 

Year ended June 30,2011 
with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,2010 

2011 2010 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Premiums 
Workers' compensation benefit recoveries, net 
Claims administration fees 
Excess insurance premium payments 
Other revenue 

Net cash used m operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities - interest earned 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in 
operating activities - operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
used in operating activities: 
Change in prepaids 
Change in provision for claims 
Change in liabilities 

Net cash used in operating activities 

50,854 
(385,702) 
(83,539) 
(30,088) 

(448,475) 

5,437 

(443,038) 

1,233,369 

790,331 

50,103 
(38.661) 
(98,460) 
(28,296) 

610 

(114,704) 

12,960 

(101,744) 

1.335.113 

1,233,369 

(442.160) 

(28,846) 
37,572 

(15,041) 

272,879 

(396,340) 
8,757 

(448,475) (114,704) 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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Statement J 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciary Fund - School Activity Funds 
Statements of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equiv 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Interfimd payable 
Deposits due others 

Total liabilities 

June 30,2011 
with comparative totals as of June 30,2010 

alents $ _ 

$ 

$ 

$ _ 

2011 

937,810 

937,810 

9,531 
928,279 

937,810 

2010 

932,042 

932,042 

3,727 
928.315 

932.042 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Footnote Captions 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
A. Reporting Entity 
B. Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting 
C. Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 
D. Budgetary Data 
E. Encumbrances 
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
G. Intergovermnental Receivables 
H. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 
I. Inventories 
J. Capital Assets . 
K. Long-Tenn Obligations 
L. Compensated Absences 
M. Pension Plans 
N. Restricted Net Assets - Government-Wide Financial Statements 
O. Equity - Fund Financial Statements 
P. Literfimd Transactions 
Q. Sales Taxes 
R. Claims and Judgments 
S. Prepaid Expenses 
T. Management's Use of Estimates 
U. Comparative Data and Total Columns on Combined Statements 

2. Cash and C^sh Equivalents 
3. Ad Valorem Taxes 
4. Receivables 
5. Capital Assets 
6. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 
7. Accounts, Salaries and Salary Related Accruals, and <3ther Payables 
8. Changes in Agency Fund - Deposits dxie Others 
9. Long-Term Obligations 
10. Reservation and Designations of Fund Balance 
11. Self-Insurance Program/Risk Management 
12. Pension Plans 
13. Post-Employment Health Care Benefits 
14. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 
15. Contingencies 
16. New Pronouncements 
17. Subsequent Events 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Washington Parish School Board (the School Board) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 
(LSA-R.S.) 17:51 to provide public education for the children within Washington Parish. The School 
Board is authorized by LSA-R.S 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government 
consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of 
Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is comprised of nine members who are 
elected from nine districts for concurrent terms of four years. 

The School Board operates 10 schools within the parish with a total em-olhnent of 5,368 pupils as of 
October 1, 2010. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer 
special education and/or adult education programs. In addition, the School Board provides 
transportation and school food services for the students. 

(a) Reporting Entity 

TTie basic criteria for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, 
commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a 
governmental unifs reporting entity for financial statements could include the appointment of 
management by elected officials, the accountability of management to elected officials for fiscal 
matters, and the ability of elected officials to significantly influence operations, such as reviewing 
and approving budgetaiy requests and amendments. One manifestation is fmancial 
interdependency between the governmental unit and an agency, including responsibility for 
fimding deficits and operating deficiencies, control of surplus fiinds, and governing the process of 
collecting and disbursing fimds. 

There may be circumstances where factors are so significant in the relationship between a 
particular agency and a reporting entity that exclusion of the agency from the reporting entity's 
financial statements would be misleading. The scope of public service is one such factor that 
includes the following aspects: 

(1) Whether the activity is for Ihe benefit of the reporting entity and/or its residents. 
(2) Whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the reporting entity 

and is generally available to the citizens of that entity. 

Several agencies, although meeting the criterion for scope of public service, are not included in 
the financial statements of the School Board because there is no financial interdependency with 
the School Board. Tliese agencies, such as the parish police jury, independently elected parish 
officials and mimicipalities within the parish, are separate taxing entities established by Louisiana 
law. 

Similarly, the School Board is not included in any other reporting entity since School Board 
members are elected by the public and have decision-making authority, the power to designate 
management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and primary accountability for 
fiscal matters. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

The accounting policies of the Washington Parish School Board conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. The 
following is a summary of the more significant policies. 

(b) Basis of Presentation - Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the School Board are organized on the basis of fiinds, each of which is 
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equities, revenues, 
and expenditures. Resources are allocated to and accounted for in the individual fimds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are 
cont-oUed. The various funds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The following 
fund types are used by the School Board: 

Governmental Fund Types 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the School Board 
are financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of the School Board's expendable fmancial 
resources and the related liabilities are accounted for through governmental funds. All 
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending measurement focus, which means that the 
measurement focus is based upon determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon 
net income determination. The following are the School Board's governmental fund types: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fimd of the School Board. The 
General Fund receives most of the resources derived by the School Board from local 
sources (principally ad valorem and sales taxes) and state sources (principally the State 
Equalization funding). General fund expenditures represent the cost of general school 
system operations and individual fimctional categories of instructional and support services. 
It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 
costs. 

Capital Project Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used for the receipt and disbursement of 
proceeds of bond issues and other special or designated revenues, such as insurance, used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, renovations, and major repairs. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The Proprietary Fund is used to account for the School Board's ongoing organizations and 
activities which are similar to those often found in the private sector. The Proprietary Fund is 
accounted for on an economic resources measurement focus, meaning that the measurement focus' 
is based upon determination of net income. Operating revenues and expenses generally result 
from providing services and delivering goods in connection with the propriety fund's primary 
ongoing operations. The School Board's proprietary fund type is limited to one internal service 
fund for the workers' compensation insurance program. Premium revenues and related costs of 
providing the program are operating activities. All other items are considered non-operating. 

Fiduciary Fund Type 

The Fiduciaiy Fund is used to account for assets held by the School Board in a trustee or agency 
capacity. The School Board's only agency fimd is the School Activity Agency Fimd, which is 
used to account for assets held by the School Board as an agent for the mdividual schools and 
school organizations. Agency Funds are custodial m nature and do not involve measurement of 
results of operations. 

(c) Basis of Accounting - Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities displays information about the 
reporting govermnent as a whole. Fiduciary fimds are not included in the GWFS. Fiduciary 
fimds are reported only in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities at the fimd financial statement 
level. 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, 
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from the exchange and exchange-like transactions are 
recognized when the exchange takes place. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property 
taxes (ad valorem) are recognized as revenue in the year they are levied and grant revenues are 
recognized as soon as all eligibility requirements are met 

Internal Activities The workers' compensation and risk management fiinds provide services to 
the governmental funds. Accordingly, these fimds were rolled up into the governmental 
activities. Pursuant to GASB 34, the internal activities have not been eliminated. 

Program Revenues Program revenues include 1) charges for services provided, 2) operating 
grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions; program revenues reduce the 
cost of the function to be financed from the School Board's general revenues. Charges for 
services are prhnarily derived fix)m food sales. Operating grants and contributions consist of the 
many educational grants received from the federal and state government. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, LouisLana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2011 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in the 
Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a fiinction. 
Depreciation expense is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense of 
each function. Interest on general long-tenn debt is considered an indirect expense and is 
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Other indirect expenses are not allocated. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the School Board. The focus of 
governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting 
funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The major funds reported are 
the General Fund, Title I Special Revenue Fund, School Lunch Special Revenue Fund, IDEA 
Special Education Special Revenue Fund, and Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund. 

The General Fund is used to account for the day-to-day operations for the School Board. The 
Title I, School Lunch, and IDEA Special Education Funds are used to account for the collection 
of tlie revenues for specific programmatic purposes. The Title I Special Revenue Fund is part of 
the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) funds, which are federally funded programs promulgated 
by Public Law (PL) 103-382 which consolidated fourteen programs. NCLB's purposes are to 
ensure high standards for all students, provide students witii an enriched and accelerated 
educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of state and local 
educational agencies. The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund, including the Breakfast 
program, is a program that provides nourishing meals to students in all grades. This program is 
supplemented by both federal and state funds that are based on reimbursement and participation. 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Public Law (PL) 101-476, is a federally 
financed program of free public education in the least restrictive environment for children witii 
exceptionalities. The Tax District #4 Debt Service Fund is used to account for monies for debt 
service for the capital projects in the Franklinton, Enon, Pine, and Thomas communities. 

Non-major fiinds are aggregated and presented in a single column. The internal service fund is 
presented in the proprietary fimd statements. 

Governmental Funds 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fimd is determined by its 
measurement focus. All governmental fiind types are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus. Wifii this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. (Operating statements of these fimds 
present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and 
other financing uses) in net current assets. 

The proprietary fimd type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. 
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated v^th the operation of this 
fiind type ai'e included on the balance sheet. 

The School Board applies all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting its 
proprietary fund operations unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

The fiduciary fiind types (agency fiind) are reported in the financial statements on the accrual 
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues .are recorded when they are earned. 
Revenues not considered earned are recorded as deferred revenues. 

The following practices in recording revenues and expenditures have been used for the 
governmental funds. 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitlements, which include state equalization and state revenue sharing, are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. These revenues are 
susceptible to accrual under the modified basis of accounting. For this purpose, the Board 
considers all revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. Federal and state grants which are restricted as to the purpose of the expenditures 
are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been made. Ad valorem taxes are 
recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar 
year basis, based on the assessed value on January 1,. become due and delinquent on December 
31. The taxes were levied by the School Board on July 15,2010. However, before the taxes can 
be collected, the tax roils must be submitted to the State Tax Commission for approval. The taxes 
are generally collected in December, January, and February of the fiscal year. Property tax 
revenues are accrued at fiscal year end to the extent that they have been collected and are 
imremitted by the Washington Parish Tax Collector's Office. Such amounts are measurable and 
available to finance current operations. Interest income on time deposits and revenues from 
rentals, leases, and royalties are recorded when earned. Sales and use tax revenues are recorded 
in the month in which the School Board considers them available (60 days) to finance current 
year obligations and are collected by the Washington Parish Tax Collector. Substantially all 
other revenues are recorded when received. Revenue received in advance of revenue recognition 
is deferred. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-month employee salaries are incurred 
over a nine-month period but paid over a twelve-month period. Compensated absences are 
recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for 
accrued leave upon retirement or death. Commitments under construction contracts are 
recognized as expenditures when eamed by the contractor. Principal and interest on general long-
term obligations are not recognized until due. All other expenditures are generally recognized 
under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fiind liability is incurred. 

The proprietary fund type is reported iii the financial statements on the accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are eamed, and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

Deferred Revenues 

Deferred revenues arise when resources are received before the School Board has a legal claim to 
them, such as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures 
or when there is an inventory of donated food commodities at year end. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30.2011 

In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for 
deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. Deferred 
revenues also arise when taxes paid under protest are collected; such amounts are recorded in 
revenue when the settlement is finalized. 

(d) Budgetary Data 

The proposed budgets for fiscal year 2011 were completed and made available for public 
inspection at the School Board office on Septenlber 9, 2010. A public hearing was held on 
September 9, 2010, for suggestions and comments from taxpayers. The proposed fiscal year 
2011 budgets were formally adopted by the School Board on September 9, 2010. The legally 
required budgets, which included proposed expenditures and the means of financing them, for the 
General and Special Revenue Funds were published in the official journal ten days prior to the 
public hearings. 

The budgets were prepared on a'modified accrual basis, consistent vidth generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). Special Revenue Funds were budgeted by program. 

Formal budgetary accounts are integrated into the accounting system during the year as a 
management control device. Appropriations which are not expensed lapse at the end of the year. 

The level of control over the budget is exercised at the fiinction or program level for the General 
and Special Revenue Funds. The Superintendent is authorized to transfer budget amounts within 
each fiinction; however, any supplemental appropriations that amend the total expenditures of any 
.fimd require School Board approval. As required by state law, when actual revenues within a 
fund are failing to meet estimated annual budgeted revenues by five percent or more, and/or 
actual expenditures within a fund are exceeding estimated budgeted expenditures by five percent 
or more, a budget amendment to reflect such changes is adopted by the School Board in an open 
meeting. Budgeted amounts included in the financial statements include the original adopted 
budget and all subsequent amendments. There were no amendments to the General Fund budget. 

(e) Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the 
expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, 
is employed in the governmental funds as a management control device. However, at year end, 
all encumbrances lapse and must be budgeted in the subsequent year. 

09 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and money market 
accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits. These deposits are recorded at cost 
which approximates market; Under state law, the School Board may deposit fimds in demand 
deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state 
banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in 
Louisiana. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the School Board considers all highly-liquid 
investments with an original maturity of tliree months or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 
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WASfflNGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

(g) Intergovernmental Receivables 

Intergovernmental receivables consist of receivables for reimbursement of expenditures under 
various state and federal programs and grants. All amounts are expected to be collected within 
the next twelve months. 

(h) Short-Term Interfund Recetvables/Pqyables 

Short-term interfiind loans are classified as interfimd receivables/payables. 

(i) Inventories 

All purchased inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out); donated commodities are assigned 
values based on information provided by the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Inventories in the 
School Lunch Special Revenue Fund consist of food and supplies. The commodities are recorded 
as revenues and expenditures when consumed on the government-wide financial statements, and 
a portion are recorded as expenditures when purchased and a portion are recorded as expenditures 
when consumed on the fimd financial statements. 

(j) Capital Assets 

Land, buildings and unprovements, and furniture and equipment are recorded as expenditures in 
the govenmiental activities column in the govemment-v^de'financial statements. Capital assets 
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual historical cost is not available. 
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated market value on the date of donation. 
Approximately 99 percent of capital assets are valued at historical cost, while the remaining one 
percent are valued at estimated cost, based on the historical cost of like items. Capital assets are 
defmed by the goverrmient as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000. * 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized over the remaining usefiil 
lives of the assets. 

Capital assets are depreciated over their estimated usefiil lives (excluding any applicable salvage 
value). Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet 
service demands. Straight line depreciation is used based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets 
Buildings and Improvements: 
Fixed Buildings and Improvements 
Trailers and Outside Buildings 
Roof Renovations 
Furniture and Equipment: 
Heavy Equipment 
Office Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers, Electronics, and Video Equipment 

Years 

40 
20-25 

20-30 

10-25 
5-12 

5 
5-7 

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. 
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(k) Long-Term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fimd types in the fimd financial 
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the 
applicable governmental activities or proprietary fimd type statement of net assets. Bond 
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the 
bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond 
premium or discount. Bond issuance costs, when material, are reported as deferred charges and 
amortized over the term of the related debt. 

(I) Compensated Absences 

All 12-month employees earn from 6 to 24 days of vacation leave each year, depending on their 
length of service with the School Board. Vacation leave can be accumulated to a maximum of 10 
days at the end of each calendar year. 

Teachers and other 9-raonth employees earn 10 days of sick leave each year. All 12-month 
employees earn up to 12 days sick leave each year, prorated during fû st year of service with the 
School Board. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, unused sick 
leave up to 25 days and unused vacation leave up to 10 days is paid to employees (or their heirs) 
at the employee's current rate of pay. Under the Louisiana Teachers Retirement System, the total 
unused accumulated sick leave, including the 25 days paid, is used in the retirement benefit 
computation as eamed service for leave eamed prior to July 1, 1988. For sick leave eamed after 
July 1, 1988, under the Louisiana Teachers Retirement System and for sick leave eamed under 
the Louisiana School Employees Retirement System, all unpaid sick leave, which excludes the 25 
days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as eamed service. 

Sabbatical leave may be granted for certain medical purposes and for professional and cultural 
improvement. An employee with a teacher's certificate is entitied, subject to approval by the 
School Board, to one semester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two 
semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous service. Sabbatical leave 
benefits are recorded as expenditures in the period paid. The cost of current leave privileges is 
recognized as current year expenditures in the goverrunental fiinds, generally the General Furid 
and Special Revenue Funds, when' leave is actually taken. 

(m) Pension Plans 

The School Board participates in two pension plans administered by other governmental entities 
which cover substantially all employees who meet certain length of service requirements. 

(n) Restricted Net Assets - Government- Wide Financial Statements 

For govemment-wide statement of net assets, net assets are reported as restricted when 
constraints placed on net asset use are either: 

• Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws 
or regulations of other governments or 

• Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the School Board's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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The governmental activities unrestricted net assets has a negative balance at June 30, 2011. The 
School Board plans to gradually eliminate this negative balance as it collects tlie amount in 
deferred revenue related to protested taxes, reducing the total liability and increasing net assets. 

(o) Equity - Fund Financial Statements 

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the School Board implemented GASB Statement 54, Fund 
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, In accordance with GASB 
Statement 54, beginnmg fund balance for the governmental fiinds has been restated as of June 30, 
2011 and 2010, respectively. This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance 
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fimd balance 
more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending 
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

• Nonspendabie fiind balance - amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as 
inventory) or are required to be maintained intact; 

• Restricted fiind balance - amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers 
(such as grantor, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional 
provisions, or by enabling legislation; 

• Committed fund balance - amoimts constrained to specific purposes by a government 
itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority by a vote of the School Board; 
to be reported as committed, amounts carmot be used for any other purpose unless the 
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint; 

• Assigned fimd balance - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; 
intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the 
governmental body delegates the authority such as the School Board and its management; 

• Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; positive ainonnts 
are reported only in the general fimd. 

The School Board establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage 
of an ordinance or resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the 
budget. A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation 
or commitment of the fimd (such as for special initiatives). Assigned fimd balance is established 
by the School Board through adoption of amendment of the budget as intended for specific 
purposes (such as the purchase of fixed assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 

When an expenditure is incurred for the purposes for which both restricted and uruTestricted fimd 
balance is available, the School Board considers restricted fiinds to have been spent first. When 
an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fiind balances are 
available, the School Board considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, 
then assigned funds, and finally unassigned fiinds, as needed, unless the- School Board has 
provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions. 

(p) Interfund Transactions 

There are several t>'pes of transactions that are reported in the financial statements as interfimd 
items. Interfund transactions which constitute reimbursements to a fimd for expenditures or 
expenses initially made from that fimd which are properly applicable to another fund are recorded 
as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fiind and as reductions of the expenditure or 
expense in the fund that is being reimbursed. 
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Nonrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds are reported as additions to or 
deductions from fund balance. All other transfers are treated as operating transfers and are 
included in the results of operations of both governmental and proprietary fimds. 

(q) Sales Taxes 

On October 4, 1966. the voters of Washington Parish approved a one percent parishwdde sales 
and use tax to be levied for the Washington Parish School Board and the City of Bogalusa School 
Board. The proceeds of the tax are allocated on the basis of 45 percent to the Washington Parish 
School Board and 55 percent to the City of Bogalusa School Board. 
The proceeds, after payment of necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, are dedicated 
for payment of salaries of teachers, other school personnel and other operating expenditures. 

On April 4, 1981, the voters of Washington Parish approved a one percent sales and use tax to be 
levied only for the use of the Washington Parish School Board. The proceeds, after payment of 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, are dedicated to the general operation and 
maintenance of the schools in the parish, including the payment of salaries and fringe benefits of 
all school board employees, acquisition of land and buildings, purchase of other capital 
improvements to the schools in the parish and fiinding of bonds for the purpose of making capital 
improvements as mentioned previously. Sales and use taxes are collected and remitted to the 
School Board by the Washington Parish Sheriffs Office. The sales and use taxes collected in 
June on behalf of the Washington Parish School Board are remitted to the School Board by July 
30. 

(r) Claims and Judgments 

Tlie School Board accounts for its workers' compensation self-insurance program In its internal 
service fiind. The liabilities for claims and judgments are reported when it is probable that a loss 
has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. 
Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported as well as 
incremental claim adjustment expenses. Because actual claims liabilities depend on such 
complex factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines and damage awards, the process used in 
computing claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are 
reevaluated periodically to take into consideration recently settled claims, the fi:equency of claims 
and other economic and social factors. 

(s) Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses include amounts paid in advance for goods and services. Prepaid expenses are 
shown as either current or other assets on the GoveramentrWide Statement of Net Assets, 
depending on when management expects to realize their benefits. Prepaid expenditures are 
recorded in the year that the expenditure is accrued using the consumption method. 

(t) Management's Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
prmciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions tiiat affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the useful lives of fixed 
assets, the valuation of fixed assets, and pension and other post retirement benefits. The current 
economic environment has increased the degree of uncertainty inherent in those estiniates and 
assumptions. 

(u) Comparative Data and Total Columns on Statements 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the basic financial statements in 
order to provide an understanding of changes in the School Board's financial position and 
operations of these fimds. 
However, comparative data (i.e., presentation of prior year total by fimd type) has not been 
presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly 
complex and difficult to read. In the fimd financial statements, interfiind eliminations have not 
been made in the aggregation of this data. 

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At June 30,2011, the School Board had cash and cash equivalents as follows: 

Bank accounts $ 20,391,495 
Certificates of deposit 122,372 
LAMP 126,825 

$ 20,640,692 

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents of $15,503,387, restricted cash and cash equivalents of 
$4,199,495, and Fiduciaiy Fund cash and cash equivalents of $937,810 comprise total cash and cash 
equivalents of $20,640,692. Under state law, the bank balances of money market, bank accounts and 
time certificates of deposit, which totaled $22,330,522 as of June 30, 2011, must be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 

The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal or 
exceed the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. At June 30, 2011, the School Board was in 
compliance vnth this requirement. Because the pledged securities are held by the pledging fiscal agent 
in the School Board's name, the School Board does not have any custodial credit risk. 

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the state of 
Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an 
investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe 
environment for the placement of public fiinds in short-teim, high quality investments. The LAMP 
portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are 
authorized to invest in accordance with LA-R.S. 33:2955. LAMP is a 2a7-like investment pool. The 
following facts are relevant for 2a7-like investment pools: 

• Credit risk: LAMP is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. State law limits the type of 
investments available. The School Board only invests in LAMP, which is a cash equivalent 

• Custodial credit risk: LAMP participants' investments in the pool are evidenced by shares of 
the pool. Investments in pools should be disclosed, but not categorized because they are not 
evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book-entiy form. The investment is with the 
pool, not the securities that make up the pool; therefore, no public disclosure is required. 
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• Concentration of credit risk: Pooled investments are excluded from the five percent disclosure 
requirement. 

• Interest rate risk: 2a7-like investment pools are excluded from this disclosure requirement, per 
paragraph 15 of the GASB 40 statements. 

• Foreign currency risk: Not applicable to 2a7-like pools. 

The dollar weighted average portfoho maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 60 days 
and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be highly 
liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account balances. The investments in LAMP 
are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. 
The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position in the external 
investment pools is the same as the value of the pool shares. LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory 
oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not registered with the SEC as an 
investment company. 

(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

The School Board levies ad valorem taxes on real, business, and public personal property located within 
Washington Parish's boundaries. Property taxes on real and business personal property are levied by 
the School Board based on property values assessed by the Washington Parish Tax Assessor and 
approved by the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Public personal property tax is also levied by the 
School Board based on property value assessed and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. The Washington Parish Sheriffs office bills and collects property taxes for the School 
Board. Collections are remitted to the School Board monthly. 

Property Tax Calendar 
Assessment date January 1 
Levy date By September 15 
Total taxes are due December 31 
Penalties and interest are added After December 31 
Tax sale - delinquent property Third Wednesday in May 

The maximum bonded indebtedness is limited to 50% of the assessed property valuation. The tax roll 
is prepared by the tax assessor in the Fall of each year, with collections beginning by December of that 
year and substantially received by June 30*** of the following year, therefore, no property tax receivable 
for the calendar year 2011 is included on the accompanying balance sheet. The School Board records 
property taxes when received. 

The distribution of the School Board's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed value) to its funds was as 
follows: 

Parish-v^ade taxes: 
Constitutional 
General operational 
Maintenance and operation 
Maintenance and operation 

Total 

Authorized 
Millage 

3.91 
5.12 
5.12 
4.83 

18.98 

Levied 
MOIage 

3.91 
5.12 
5.12 
4.83 

18.98 
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Authorized 
Millage 

District taxes 
Low 
5.19 

ffigh. 
33.50 

Levied 
Millage 

Low 
5.19 

High. 
33.50 

(4) Receivables 

The financial statements for the School Board do not contain an allowance for uncollectible receivables 
because management believes all amounts will be collected. However, if management becomes aware 
of information that would change its assessment about the collectability of any receivable, management 
would write off the receivable as a bad debt at that time. 

Receivables at June 30,2011 for governmental fimds are as follows: 

General 
Fund 

Revenue 
Funds 

Debt 
Service 
Funds Total 

Intergovernmental - state 
grants including pass-
through Federal grant 
reimbursements 

Ad valorem tax receivable 
$ 312,624 1,911,511 

164.908 

$ 477,532 1,911,511 

48,194 $ 2,272,329 
281.330 446.238 

329,524 $ 2,718,567 

(5) Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended Jime 30,2011 is as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Non Depreciable Assets: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Depreciable Assets: 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total 
Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Governmental activities 

Capital assets, net 

June 30, 
2010 

$ 3.561,719 
40,199 

46.529,977 
6,801,334 

56,933.229 

13,928,601 
5.128,415 

19.057,016 

$ 37,876,213 

Additions 

537.862 

704,016 
467,425 • 

1.709,303 

1,184,628 
641,889 

• 1,826.517 

(117,214) 

Adjustments/ 
Deletions 

(567.005) 

(29,200) 
f632.707) 

(1,228,912) 

(11.548) 
(616.770). 
(628.318) 

(600,594) 

June 30, 
2011 

$ 3.561,719 
11.056 

47,204,793 
6.636.052 

57.413.620 

15,101,681 
5.153,534 

20^55,215 

$ 37.158,405 
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Construction in progress mainly consists of constmction at Mount Hermon School football concessions 
and restrooms. Outstanding contractual commitments related to this and other constmction projects 
were approximately $52,441 as of June 30,2011. 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30,2011, by fiinction, is as follows: 

Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Other Education Programs 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 
Student Transportation Services 
Food Service 

$ 129,825 
322,773 

820 
37,230 
44,448 

1,235,994 
2,572 

52.855 
S 1.826.517 

(6) Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

Individual fund interfiind receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2011 were as follows and 
primarily relate to reimbursements due to (from) other funds for payroll and routine operating expenses. 
The School Board expects all amounts in the schedule below to be paid within one year. 

Receivable Fund 
General Fund 

Payable Fund 
Major Special Revenue Funds: 

IDEA Special Education 
NCLB-Title I 

Amount 

502,946 
449,163 
952,109 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds: 
Reading First 
LA4 Federal 
REAP Federal 
ARRA-Title II-D 
NCLB-Tide II 
NCLB-Title IV 
Special Federal Funds 
Education Jobs 

15,272 
204.789 

26,890 
10,593 
53,193 

148 
95,340 
74,507 

Franklinton Enon Capital Projects Fund 
School Activity Agency Funds -

Vamado and Franklinton High Schools 

Total General Fund 

Franklinton Enon Capital Projects Fund Franklinton Enon Debt Service Fund 

Total 

480,732 

46.317 

9,531 

1.488.689 

117.145 

$ 1,605,834 
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Individual fimd interfiind transfers primarily related to operating fiinding by the General Fund and/or 
recovery of indirect costs, for the year ended June 30,2011 w^re as follows: 

From To Amount 

General Fund 

Major Special Revenue Fund 
Titiel 
IDEA Special Education 

Nonmajoi- Special Revenue Funds 
Special Federal 
TitielV 
ARRA-Tide II-D 
REAP Federal 
Summer Feeding Program 

Major Special 
School Lunch 
Major Capital 

Revenue 

Projects 

Fund - $ 

Fund -
Tax District #4 Capital Projects 
Nonmajor -
Capital Projects 

General Fund 
General Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
School Lunch 

Total 

Franklinton Enon 
Fund — 

— 

— 

. $ _ 

359,500 

44,600 

20,000 
424,100 

108,031 
101,994 
210,025 

1,149 
178 
174 

8,311 
23,500 
33,312 

667,437 

(7) Accounts, Salaries and Salary Related Accruals, and Other Payables 

Payables at June 30,2011 are as follows; 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

Capital 
Projects 
Funds Total 

Salaries and related 
withholdings and accruals 

Accounts and other payables 

$ 2,285,811 540,575 

613,765 125,986 

$ 2,899,576 666.561 

114 

$ . 2,826,386 
739,865 

114 $ 3,563,361 
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(8) Changes in Agency Fund - Deposits due Others 

The changes in school activity accounts for the year ended June 30,2011, are as follows: 

Balance at 
Beginning Balance at 

of year Additions Reductions end of year 

School activity accounts $ 932,042 2,412,673 2,406,905 $ 937,810 

(9) Long-Term Obligations 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30,2011: 

Post-
Bonded Claims Compensated employment 

debt payable CDL absences benefits Total 
Long-term obligations 

at July 1,2010 $ 18,312,000 325,504 400,000 4,971,948 9,372,723 $ 33,382,175 
Deductions (1,120,000) (359,767) - (183.459) - (1.663,226) 
Additions - 382.298 - 34,163 1.547.657 1.964,118 
Long-term obligations 

atJune30,2011 $ 17,192,000 348.035 400.000 4.822,652 10.920.380 $ 33.683.067 
Due within one year $ 1,169,000 315.870 400.000 51,439 - $ 1,936,309 

There were no changes in the long-term obligations for the community disaster loan. All School Board 
bonds outstanding at June 30, 2011, in the amount of $17,192,000 are general obligation bonds with 
final maturities from 2018 to 2023 and interest rates from 3.0 to 5.0 percent. 

Original Interest Final Interest to Principal 
Bond issue Issue rates payment due maturity outstanding 

Tax District #4-2003 $ 23,000,000 3.0%-5.0% March 2023 $ 4,870,263 $ 16.165,000 
Mt. Hermon School 

District-2008 $ 662,000 3.65% March 2018 74,679 491,000 
Vamado School District -

2009 $ 731,000 3.65% March 2018 81.906 536.000 

$ 5.026.848 $ 17.192.000 

The Tax District #4 bonds are 20 year General Obligation Bonds issued for the purpose of acquiring 
and/or improving lands for building sites and playgrounds, including constmction of necessary, streets 
and sidewalks adjacent thereto; purchasing, erecting, and/or improving school buildings and other 
related school facilities. 

The Mt. Hermon School District bonds are 10 year General Obligation Bonds issued for the purpose of 
. refunding General Obligation School Bonds, Series 1998, dated October 1, 1998. The refunded bonds 

were issued for the purpose of acquiring and/or improving lands for building sites and playgrounds, 
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including constmction of necessary sidewalks and streets adjacent thereto, purchasing, erecting and/or 
improving school buildings and other school related facilities within and for the District and acquiring 
the necessary equipment and fumishings. All improvements will be made at the Mt. Hermon School. 

The Vamado School District bonds are 9 year General Obligation School Refunding Bonds issued for 
the purpose of refunding General Obligation School Bonds, Series 1998̂  dated March 1, 199S. The 
refunded-bonds were issued for the purpose of acquiring and/or improving lands for building sites and 
playgrounds, including constmction of necessary sidewalks and streets adjacent thereto and purchasing, 
ereaing, and/or improving school buildings and other school related facilities, and acquiring the 
necessary equipment and fiimishings. The specific plan for the use of the money is for: 

A. Constmction of a new gymnasium 
B. Rebuild music room 
C. Rework north wing 
D. Constmction of covered walkways 
E. Site work such as drainage, sidewalks, service drives, and demolition 

All principal and interest requirements are- funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual ad 
valorem tax levy on taxable property within the parish. At June 30, 2011, the School Board has 
accumulated $3,618,368 debt service funds for future debt requirements, which are as follows: 

Year endins June 30 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017-2021 
2022-2023 

Total 
Principal 

$ 1,169,000 $ 
1,218,000 
1,276,000 
1,334,000 
1,397,000 
7,463,000 
3,335,000 

$ 17,192,000 $ 

Total 
Interest 

709,144 
664,136 
617,238 
570,096 
519,620 

1,718,109 
228,505 

5,026,848 $ 

Total 
Payments 

1,878,144 
.1,882,136 
1,893,238 
1,904,096 
1,916,620 
9,181,109 
3,563,505 

22,218,848 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from 
incurring long-term bonded debt in excess of 50 percent of the' assessed value of taxable property, 
which includes both homestead exempt property and nonexempt property. At June 30, 2011, the 
statutory hmit was $62,136,305, outstanding bonded debt net of debt service fiinds totaled $13,573,632 
and the legal debt margin is $48,562,673. The School Board is in compliance with all significant 
limitations and restrictions set forth in the individual bond indentures. 

During May 2007, the Board entered into a long-term agreement with the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency under the Conununity Disaster Loan Act of 2005 as a result of the major disaster 
declaration of August 29, 2005 for Hurricane Katrina. The Board drew down $400,000 of the 
$5,521,445 total fimds available at August 25, 2006, and the amount is still outstanding as of June 30, 
2011. The loan is secured by a pledge of the Board's revenues for each fiscal year while the loan is 
outstanding, after provision has been made for payments on any outstanding bonded indebtedness. 
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The loan wass due on July 10, 2011, which may be extended, at an interest rate of 3.12%. Simple 
interest accmes from the date of each disbursement. Payments of principal and interest are deferred 
until the end of die five year period. The School Board is currentiy in negotiations regarding extension 
of the loan. 

At June 30, 2011, employees of the School Board have accumulated $4,822,652 of compensated 
absences benefits and $10,920,380 for post-employment benefits. For further infomiation on claims 
payable and post-employment benefits, see notes 11 and 13, respectively. General and Special Revenue 
Fund expenditures are recorded when incurred. 

(10) Self-Insurance Program/Risk Management 

On July 1, 1990, the School Board established a Self-Insurance Program (an internal service fund) to 
account for and finance its uninsured risk of loss in regard to workers' compensation insurance. Under 
the terms of an excess workers' compensation insurance agreement witli a private insurance company, 
which became effective July 1,2004, tiie School Board's maximum liability per occurrence is $300,000. 
The School Board purchases commercial insurance with an excess limit of $1,000,000 for claims in 
excess of coverage provided by the program. As of June 30,2011, the School Board reported a claims 
liability of $348,035 in the intemal service fimd. All fiinds of the School Board participate in the 
program and make payments to the intemal service fund in amounts needed to pay current-year claims 
and to establish a reserve for catastrophic losses. The School Board is subject to a variety of risks of 
loss related to torts, theft, damage to and destruction of assets, errors and omissions and natural 
disasters for which the School Board carries commercial insurance. Settlements have not exceeded 
coverage amounts in the past three years. At June 30, 2011, there is $32,165 in long-term oWigations 
arising from tiie Self-Insurance Program, and the program has net assets of $471,142. Changes in the 
fund's claims Uability amount are as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

Current-year 
claims and 
changes in 
estimates 

Claim 
payments 

Balance at 
End 

of Year 

325,504 
348,035 

2009-10 $ 713,697 (115,473) (272,720) $ 
2010-11 325,504 (444,441) (421,910) 

There were no significant changes in insured amounts or deductibles in 2011. 

(11) Pension Plans 

Substantially all employees of the School Board are members of two statewide retirement systems. In 
general, professional employees (such as teachers and prmcipals) and lunchroom workers are members 
of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana; other employees, such as custodial personnel and bus 
drivers are members of the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System. These systems are cost-
sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. 
Pertinent information, as required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 27, 
relative to each plan follows: 

(a) Teachers* Retirement System of Louisiana (TRS) 
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Plan description - The School Board participates in two mernbership plans of the TRS, the 
Regular Plan and Plan B. The TRS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor 
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five 
years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. 

Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The TRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the 
TRS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, 
Post Office Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (504) 925-6446. 

Funding policy - Plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent and 5.0 percent of theh 
annual covered salary for the Regular Plan and Plan B, respectively. The School Board is 
required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rates are 20.2 percent of 
annual covered payroll for the Regular Plan and Plan B. Member contributions and employer 
contributions for the TRS are established by state law and rates are established by the Public 
Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution to the 
TRS, as provided by state law, is fiinded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, 
by deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School Board. 

The School Board's contributions to the TRS for the years ended June 30,2011, 2010, and 2009 
were $4,967,296, $3,874,128, and $3,860,471, respectively, equal to die required contributions 
for each year. 

(b) Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System (LSERS) 

Plan Description - The LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor 
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five 
years to become vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended 
by state statute. The LSERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the LSERS. That report may be obtained 
by writing to the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, Post Office Box 44516, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (504) 925-6484. 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered 
salary, and the School Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The 
current rate is 24.3 percent of aimual covered pa3^oll. Under the provisions of Louisiana Revised 
Statute (LSA-R.S.) ll:102(B)(2Xb)(ii), employer contributions may be fiinded in whole or part 
from the Employer Credit Account Member contributions and employer contributions for the 
LSERS are established by state law, and rates are established by the Public Retirement Systems' 
Actuarial Committee. The School Board's employer contribution for the LSERS is funded by the 
State of Louisiana through annual appropriations and by remittances from the School Board. 

The School Board's contributions to the LSERS for die year ended June 30, 2011, 2010, and 
2009 were $568,123, $419,115, and $438,754, respectively, equal to the required contributions 
for each year. 

(13) Post-Employment Health Care Benefits 

Plan Description. Washington Parish School Board participates in a fiilly insured health insurance and 
life insurance program administered by the Louisiana Office of Group Benefits (0GB). 
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Medical benefits are provided through the OGB and involve several statewide networks and one HMO 
with a premium structure by region. The plan provisions are contained in the official plan documents of 
the OGB, available at www.groupbenefits.org - "Quick Links" - "Health Plans". The OGB plan is a 
fiilly insured, multiple-employer arrangement and has been deemed to be an agent multiple-employer 
plan (within the meaning of paragraph 22 of GASB 45) for financial reporting purposes and for this 
valuation. OGB does not issue a stand-alone financial report on the plan; however, the financial 
infomiation is included in the Louisiana State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. A copy can 
be obtained on the website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap-2.htm. 

The OGB "Medicare Advantage" plan has been assumed as an alternative to those employees after 
Medicare eligibility for purposes of this valuation. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon 
actual retirement from the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), whose retirement 
eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age SS and 25 years of 
service; or, age 65 and 20 years of service. 

Life insurance coverage under the OGB program is available to retirees by election and the blended rate 
(active and retired) is $0.96 per $1,000 of insurance. The employer pays at least 50% of the cost of the 
retiree life insurance. Since GASB 45 requires the use of "unblendeid" rates, we have used the 94GAR 
mortality table described above to "unblend" the rates so as to reproduce the composite blended rate 
overall as the rate stmcture to calculate the actuarial valuation results for life insurance. All of the 
assumptions used for the valuation of the medical benefits have been used except for the trend 
assumption; zero trend was used for life insurance. Insurance coverage amounts are reduced at age 6S 
and again at age 70 according to the OGB plan provisions. 

Contribution Rates. Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs until they 
become retirees and begin receivmg those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution rates are 
contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy, Until 2008, Washington Parish School Board recognized the cost of providing post-
employment medical and life benefits (Washington Parish School Board's portion of the retiree medical 
and life benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were due and thus financed the 
cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. Effective with the fiscal year beginning 
July 1, 2008, Washington Parish School Board implemented Govemment Accounting Standards Board 
Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post employment Benefits 
Other than Pensions (GASB AS). A schedule of funding progress would present multi-year trend 
infomiation about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time 
relative to the actuarial accmed liability for benefits. However, the fiinding policy is not to fimd the 
ARC except to the extent of the current year's retiree fimding costs. 

In fiscal year endmg June 30, 2011, Washington Parish School Board's portion of health care funding 
cost for retired employees totaled $2,174,813 and life totaled $85,110. Tliese amounts were applied 
toward the Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the table in the following note. 

Annual Required Contribatioa. Washington Parish School Board's Annua] Required Contribution 
(ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 45. The Aimual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution to amortize the Actuarial 
Accmed Liability (AAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximum 
amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits. 
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The total ARC for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010 is $3,847,632 for medical, and $127,065 for 
life, as set forth below: 

Medical Life 
Normal Cost $ 1,249.802 $ 17,476 
30-year UAL amortization amount 2,597,830 109,589 
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 3,847,632 $ 127,065 

Net Post-Employment Benefit Obligation (Asset). The table below shows Washington Parish School 
Board's Net Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation (Asset) for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2011: 

Medical Life 
Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 
(Asset), July 1,2010 
Armual required contribution 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 
Contribution 
Current year retiree premium 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation: 
(Asset), June 30,2011 

$ 

$ _ 

9,176,656 $ 
3,847,632 

367,066 
530,687 . 

3,684,011 
-

2,174.813 
1.509,198 

10,685.854 $ 

196,067 
127,065 

7,843 
11.339 

123,569 
-

85,110 
38,459 

234.526 

The total OPEB obligation recorded in the govemment-wide financial statements was $10,920,380. 

The following table shows Washington Parish School Board's annual post employment benefits (PEB) 
cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net unfimded post employment benefits (PEB) liability 
(asset): 

Percentage 
Post of Annual Net OPEB 

Employment Fiscal Year Annual Cost Liability 
Benefit Ended OPEB Cost Contributed (Asset) 
Medical June 30,2011 $ 3,684,011 59.03% $ 10,685,854 

Life June 30.2011 $ 123,569 68.88% $ 234,526 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. In the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, Washington Parish 
School Board made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan was not fimded at 
all, has no assets, and hence has a fimded ratio of zero. As of July 1, 2010, the most recent actuarial 
valuation, the Acmarial Accmed Liability (AAL) was $44,921,775 (medical) and $1,894,960 (life), 
which is defined as that portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost metiiod (Washington Parish 
School Board uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post 
employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. Since the plan was not 
fiinded in fiscal year 2011, the entire actuarial accmed liability of $44,921,775 (medical) and 
$1,894,960 (life) was unfimded. 
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44,921,775 

44,921,775 
0% 

28,470,541 
157.78% 

$ 

$ 

Life 
1,894,960 

1,894,960 
0% 

28,470,541 
6.66% 
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Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 
Unfunded Act. Accmed Liability (UAAL) 
Funded Ratio (Act. Val. Assets/AAL) 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The actuarial valuation for 
post employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement 
rate; (3) health care cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment return assumption); 
and (6) the period to which the costs apply (past, current, or fiiture years of service by employees). 
Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the fiiture. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive 
plan (the plan as understood by Washington Parish School Board and its employee plan members) at 
the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between Washington Parish School Board 
and its plan members to that point. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not 
explicitiy incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of 
cost sharing between Washington Parish School Board and plan members in the fiiture. Consistent mih 
the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used include 
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value 
of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method. The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The 
employer portion of the cost for rethee medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the 
current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the 
valuation date using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment return 
assumption (discount rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets. Since the OPEB obligation has not yet been funded, there are not any 
assets. It is anticipated that m future valuations a smoothed market value will be consistent with 
Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate. An age-related tumover scale based on actual experience as described by 
administrative staff has been used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce an 
armual tumover of approximately 10%. The rates for each age are below: 

Age Percent Tumover 
15.0% 
12.0% 
10.0% 
7.0% 
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Post-Employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements. It is assumed that entitiement to benefits 
will commence five years after satisfaction of the minimum retirement/D.R.O.P. entry eligibility 
requirements described above under "Plan Terms". This consists of a three year D.R.O.P. period plus an 
additional two year delay. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement. 
Employees are covered by the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL), whose retirement 
eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: 30 years of service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of 
service; or, age 65 and 20 years of service. Entitlement to benefits continue through Medicare to death. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate). GASB Statement 45 states that the investment 
return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the investments that are 
expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on the 
assumption that the ARC will not be fiinded, a 4% annual investment return has been used in this 
valuation. This is a conservative estimate of the expected long term return of a balanced and 
conservative investment portfolio under professional management. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on projections 
performed by the Office of the Actuary at the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services as published 
in National Health Care Expenditures Projections: 2003 to 2013, Table 3: National Health 
Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent 
Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 1990-2013, released in January, 2004 by the 
Health Care Financing Administration (www.cms.hhs.gov). ''State and Local" rates for 2010 through 
2013 from this report were used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated down to an ultimate annual rate of 
5.0% for 2016 and later. 

Zero trend has been assumed for valuing life insurance. 

Mortality Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a 
fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50% of the unloaded female mortality rates, 
was used. This is the mortality table which the Intemal Revenue Service requires to be used in 
determiiung the value of accmed benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Since GASB 45 requires the 
use of "unblended" rates, we have used the 94GAR mortality table described above to "unblend" the 
rates so as to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the rate stmcture to calculate the actuarial 
valuation results for life insurance. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits. The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the portion 
of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been 
used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The "State 
Share" premiums in the OGB medical rate schedule provided are "unblended" rates for active and 
retired as required by GASB 45 and have been used for valuation purposes. This valuation has been 
performed assuming the OGB altemative Medicare Advantage plan will be adopted by 50% of current 
and future retirees. 

(14) Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

For those fiinds for which a budget-to-actual comparison was made on a line item basis, actual 
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures on a line item basis as follows: 
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Expenditures 

General Fund 
instmction: 

Other education programs 
Support services: 

Student services 
School administratior 
Student transportation services 

Constructbn 
Miscellaneous 
Operating transfers out • 

School Lunch Fund 
Support services: 

Food services 

IDEA Special Education Fund 
Support services: 

Student services 
Instmctional staff support 

Budget 

$ 2,061,064 

1,504,459 
3,371,200 
3,791,750 

1,008 
47,444 

300,000 

3,890,739 

305,084 
414,753 

Actual 

$ 2,099,914 

1,533,842 
3,391,546 
3,970,743 

43,807 
56,051 

424,100 

3,900,104 

335,744 
438,038 

Variance 

$ (38,850) 

(29,383) 
(20,346) 

(178,993) 
(42,799) 
(8,607) 

(124,100) 

(9,365) 

(30.660) 
(23,285) 

Reading First Fund 
Support services: 

General administration 

Special Federal Fund 
Instmction - special programs 

Angie School Distrk;t 
Support services: 

General administration 
School administration 

Summer Feeding Program Fund 
Operating transfers out 

REAP Federal Fund 
Instmction - special programs 

245,021 

750 

159,666 

710 

262,691 

814 
4,028 

23,500 

160,634 

(710) 

(17,670) 

(64) 
(4,028) 

(23,500) 

(968) 
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(15) Contingencies 

The School Board participates in a number of state and federally-assisted grant programs. Ihe 
programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could lead to 
requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the 
grants. School Board management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise 
from fiiture audits, will not be material. 

(16) New Pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-
Employer Plans in December 2009. This Statement amends Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Provisions 
related to the use and reporting of the altemative measurement method are effective immediately. The 
provisions related to the frequency and timing of measurements are effective for actuarial valuations 
first used to report funded status information on OPEB plan financial statements for periods beginning 
after June 15,2011. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession 
Arrangements in November 2010. The requirements of the related Statement are effective for financial 
statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The provisions of this Statement generally 
are required to be applied retroactively for all periods presented. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an amendment of 
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34 in November 2010. The requhements of the related Statement are 
effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15,2012. 

The GASB issued Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance 
Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements in December 2010. The 
requirements of the related Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after 
December 15,2011. The provisions of this Statement generally are required to be applied retroactively 
for all periods presented. 

Management of the School Board is currentiy assessing the impact on the fmancial statements. 

(17) Subsequent Events 

Management of the School Board has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial 
statements were available to be issued, December 7,2011 and determmed that there were no subsequent 
events requiring disclosure. 
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Required Supplementary Information - Other 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 

• General Fund 

• Titiel 

The Title I Special Revenue Fund is part of the No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) funds, which are 
federally fiinded programs promulgated by Public Law (PL) 103-382 which consolidated fourteen 
programs. NCLB's purposes are to ensure high standards for all students, provide students with an 
enriched and accelerated educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of 
state and local educational agencies. 

• School Lunch 

The School Lunch Special Revenue Fund, including the Breakfast program, is a program that 
provides nourishing meals to students in all grades. This program is supplemented by both federal 
and state funds that are based on reimbursement and participation. 

• IDEA Special Education 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Public Law (PL) 101-476, is a federally financed 
program of free public education in the least restrictive environment for children with 
exceptionalities. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule 1-1 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 
Food sen'ices 
Other 

State sources: 
Equalization 
Otiier 

Federal sources; 
Unrestricted 

Other sources 

Total revenues 

General Fund 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30.2011 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

S 1,700,889 
3,898.061 

132,000 
53,000 

1,310,692 

34.572,070 
1,235,434 

Actual 

1,855,668 
3,958.010 

63,226 
53,216 

1.620,615 

33,842,664 
1,026,864 

Variance 
from 

Budeet 

154,779 
59,949 

(68.774) 
216 

309,923 

(729,406) 
(208.570) 

46,359 
15.090 

42.963,595 

90.110 
144,292 

42,654,665 

43,751 
129.202 

(308.930) 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Regular programs 
Special programs 
Other education programs 

Total instructional expenditures 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional stafT support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 

Total support services expenditures 

Construction 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over ejqKnditures 

Other jinancing sources (uses): 
Transfers to youtti program services 
Transfers in 

. Transfers out 

Total other fmancing uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at bcginnir^ of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors* report: 

18,507,873 
5,723,261 
2,06U064 

26.292.198 

1,504,459 
2,131,803 
1.136.228 
3,371.200 

446.139 
4.665.820 
3.791.750 

17.047.399 

1,008 

43.340.605 

(377.010) 

(47,444) 
220.000 

(300,000) 

(127.444) 

(504,454) 

14,007.360 

$ 13.502.906 

17,513,260 
5.6U,831 
2,099,914 

1,533,842 
2,094,807 
1,066,158 
3,391,546 

434,494 
4,328,938 
3.970.743 

16.820.528 

43,807 

42,089.340 

565.325 

(56,051) 
219.837 

(424,100) 

(260,314) 

305.011 

13.26U893 

13.566.904 

994,613 
111,430 
(38.850) 

1.067.193 

(29,383) 
36.996 
70,070 

(20,346) 
11.645 

336,882 
(178.993) 
226,871 

(42.799) 

1.251,265 

942335 

(8.607) 
(163) 

(124.100) 

(132,870) 

809,465 

(745,467) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Titiel 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

Variance 
from Final 

Budget 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Interest earnings 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Special programs 
Total instructional expenditures 

Support services; 
Instructional staiT support 
Student administration 
Gen»al administration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 

Total support services expenditures 

Community service programs 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other fmancing uses: 
Indirect cost 

Total other financing uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

$ 

2.128.565 
2.128,565 

1.187.684 
1,187,684 

743.634 

33.300 
11,600 
4.000 

792,534 

39.042 

2.019.260 

109,305 

(12L483) 

(121.483) 

(12,178) 

12.178 

X 

2,456.212 
2,456,212 

1.494.129 
1.494.129 

756,155 
3.076 

37.551 
7.900 
5.000 

809,682 

43,596 

2.347.407 

108.805 

(120.983) 

(120,983) 

(12.178) 

12,178 

180 

2,198.913 
2.199.093 

L355,354, . 
1,355,354 

680,787 
3,076 

26.069 
3,618 
1.397 

714.947 

29.938 

2.100.239 

98.854 

(108.031) 

(108,031) 

(9.177) 

15.035 

5,858 

180 

(257,299) 
(257.119) 

138.775 
138.775 

75,368 

11,482 
4,282 
3.603 

94.735 

13.658 

247.168 

(9.951) 

12.952 

12.952 

3,001 

2.857 

5.858 

See accompanying independent audiuns' report 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

School Lunch 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30, 2011 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Food services 
Other 

State sources: 
Minimum Foundation 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

Food services 

Total support services expenditures 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
Other financing sources: 

Transfers in 
Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independ^t auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

352.500 
4,200 

365,095 

2,742,000 
125.000 

3,588,795 

3.890.739 
3,890,739 

3.890,739 

(301.944) 

300,000 
2,400 

302,400 

456 

37.688 

38,144 

Actual 

318,738 
4,234 

365,096 

2,668,425 
154,677 

3,511,170 

3.900,104 
3,900,104 

• 3,900,104 

(388.934) 

383,000 
585 

383,585 

(5,349) 

37,689 

32,340 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(33,762) 
34 

1 

(73,575) 
29.677 

(77.625) 

(9.365) 
(9,365) 

(9,365) 

(86.990) 

83.000 
(1,815) 

81,185 

(5,805) 

1 

(5.804) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

IDEA Special Education 
Budget Comparison Schedule (GAAP Basis) 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues; 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid $ 

Total revenues 

ExpendiUires: • 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

Budgeted 
Original 

1,776.016 

1,776,016 

982,485 

366,869 
280,369 

24,500 
19.000 
3,000 

1,676,223 

99.793 

99,793 

99.793 

Amounts 
Final 

2,025.999 

2,025,999 

1,117,685 

305,084 
414,753 

43,900 
21,000 
9,470 

1.911,892 

114,107 

114,107 

114,107 

Actual 

1.812.220 

1.812.220 

883.859 

335,744 
438,038 

35,044 
8,429 
9,112 

1,710.226 

101,994 

(101,994) 

(101,994) 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(213.779) 

(213.779) 

233,826 

(30,660) 
(23.285) 

8,856 
12,571 

358 

201.666 

12,113 

(216,101) 

(216,101) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year $ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

42 

42 

42 

42 

42 

42 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

Other Supplementary Information 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING NONMAJOR 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS -

BY FUND TYPE 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet - By Fund Type 

Exhibit 1 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Interfund receivables 

Total assets 

June 30, 2011 

Special 
Revenue 

60,832 
653,213 

714,045 _ 

Debt 
Service 

402,851 
62.028 

464,879 

Capital 
Projects 

22.792 

117.145 

139.937 

Total 

486,475 
715,241 
117,145 

1^18,861 

Liabilities and Equity 

Liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries, and 

other payables $ 
Interifimd payables 
Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for debt service 
Restricted for maintenance 
Restricted for grant programs 
Restricted for capital projects 

Total equity 

Total liabilities and equity $ _ 

183,987 
480.732 

87 

664.806 

24,869 
24,370 

49,239 

714,045 

117.145 
104.162 

221.307 

243,572 

243.572 

464,879 

114 
46,317 

46,431 

93,506 

93,506 

139,937 

184,101 
644,194 
104,249 

932.544 

243,572 
24.869 
24.370 
93,506 

386,317 

1,318.861 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 2 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Konmajor Governmental Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes in Fxmd Balance 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects Total 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Taxes; 
Ad valorem 

Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 

State sources: 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 

Special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 
General administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Food services 

Construction and land improvement 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in (note 6) 
Transfers out (note 6) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fimd balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year ! 

23.964 
154 
342 

2,551 

3,571,530 
3,001 

3.601.542 

209,935 
3,925 

-

-

213.860 

623 

40,000 

-

-

40,623 

233,899 
4,702 
342 

40.000 

2,551 

3,571,530 
3.001 

3.856.025 

2,668,521 2,668,521 

?,?12 
1,524 
4,028 

850.169 
39.917 

-

3.566.371 

35,171 

(33,312) 

(33,312) 

1,859 

47,380 

49.239 

8,117 

125,000 
43,518 

176,635 

37.225 

-

37,225 

206,347 

243,572 

529.605 

529.605 

(488.982) 

64,600 

64.600 

(424.382) 

517,888 

93.506 

2,212 
9.641 
4,028 

850,169 
39,917 
529,605 

125.000 
43.518 

4,272,611 

(416.586) 

64,600 
(33.312) 

31.288 

(385,298) 

771.615 

386.317 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

51 



NONMAJOR FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND 

No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) is a federally funded program (includes previous referred to Improving 
America's School Act Fund). NCLB's purposes are to ensure high standards for all students, provide students 
with an enriched and accelerated educational program, provide staff development, and to align the efforts of 
state and local educational agencies. NCLB nonmajor fiinds include Title H, Title II-D ARRA, and Title IV. 

LA4FEDERAL 

The LA 4 Prekindergarten Program is to provide universal, high-quality, early education and enrichment 
sen'ices to four-year-old children, at no cost to children considered to be "at risk" of achieving later academic 
success, which is defmed as children eligible for free or reduced-price meals. 

READING FIRST 

The Reading First Special Revenue Fund is a program that has been established out of the NCLB Act of 2001 
to ensure that all children in America learn to read well by the end of the third grade; to provide the necessary 
assistance to the State and districts to establish research-based reading programs; to significantly increase 
professional development; and to provide assistance to the districts in preparing classroom teachers to 
effectively screen, diagnose, and monitor progress and outcome in order to overcome reading barriers for their 
students. 

SPECLVL FEDERAL 

During fiscal year 1995, the School Board established this fund to account for federal grants previously 
recovered in the General Fund. The programs included in this fimd, all of which are federally financed, 
include Vocational Education, Adult Basic Education, Enhancing Education Through Technology (EETT), 
Comprehensive School Reform Program, Rural Education Achievement Program, and Math and Science 
Partnership. 

EDUCATION JOBS 

The Education Jobs Fund consists of funds only for compensation and benefits and other expenses, such as 
support services, necessary to retain existmg employees, to recall or rehire former employees, and to hire new 
employees, in order to provide early childhood, elementary, or secondary educational and related services. 

ANGIE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

The Angie School District Fund accounts for a 5.12 mill ad valorem tax assessed on property within the 
Angie School District to improve, mamtam, and operate schools within the district The majority of financing 
is provided by ad valorem tax and state revenue sharing. 



NONMAJOR FUNDS - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

SUMMER FEEDING PROGRAM 

The Summer Feeding Program is a program tiiat provides nourishing meals to students in summer school 
sessions. 

REAP FEDERAL 

The REAP Program provides funds to higli-poveity, rural LEAs to supplement the LEA*s activities under 
selected formula -funded Federal programs. LEAs have the flexibility to use tlieir allocations for teacher 
recruitment and retention, teacher professional development, educational technology, parental involvement 
activities, activities authorized under Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program under Part A of Title IV. activities 
autliorized under Part A of Title L and activities authorized under Title III. 
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Exhibit 5 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Title H Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30.2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

instructional staff support 
General administration 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fimd balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

Budgeted 
Original 

$ 423,825 

423.825 

420,870 

1,555 
1,400 

423,825 

-

» 

$ 

Amounts 
Final 

519,720 

519.720 

509.452 

8,868 
1,400 

519,720 

-

_ 

Actual 

448.167 

448,167 

446,934 

1,233 

448.167 

-

_ 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(71,553) 

(71,553) 

62,518 

7,635 
1,400 

71,553 

-

_ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 6 
WASHINGTON PAXUSH SCHOOL BOAJRD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

ARRA Title II-D Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

57,763 44.808 (12,955) 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other fmancing uses: 
Transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

57,763 

57,588 

57,588 

175 

(J75) 

(175) 

44,808 

44,634 

44,634 

174 

(174) 

(174) 

(12.955) 

12,954 

12.954 

0) 

1 

1 
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Exhibit 7 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Title IV Special Revenue Fund. 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Instruction - special programs 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Operating transfers out 

Total other fmancing uses 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

9.069 

9.069 

8,891 

8,891 

178 

(178) 

IIZ?! 

9S>69 

9.069 

8,891 

8.891 

178 

iim 
(178) 
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Exhibit 8 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

LA 4 Federal Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources; 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year $ 

Budgeted 
Original 

930,039 

930.039 

930.039 

930.039 

, 

Amounts 
Final 

984,050 

984,050 

984.050 

984,050 

Actual 

984,050 

984.050 

984.050 

984,050 

„ 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

-

_ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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Exhibit 9 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Reading First Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Instructional staff support 
General administration 

Total expenditures 

Budgeted 
Original 

$ 112,281 

112,281 

111,053 

1,228 
-

112.281 

Amounts 
Final 

119,115 

119.115 

117.887 

1.228 
-

119.115 

Actual 

55,028 

55,028 

53.339 

• 979 
710 

55.028 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(64,087) 

(64,087) 

64,548 

249 
(710) 

64,087 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year $ 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 10 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Special Federal Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final Actual 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Instruction - special programs 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fimd balance 

Other financing uses: 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures and other financing uses 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying mdependent auditors' report. 

245,021 

245,021 

245,021 

245,021 

263,840 

263,840 

262,691 

262,691 

(L149) 

(L149) 

18.819 

18,819 

(17,670) 

(17.670) 

(1.149) 

(L149) 
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Exhibit 11 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Education Jobs Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 
Support services: 

Plant services 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

1,541,887 

1,541,887 

707,348 

834,539 

1,541,887 

Actual 

1,541.887 

1,541,887 

707,348 

834,539 

1,541,887 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

-
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Exhibit 12 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Angie School District Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Acmal 

Year ended June 30, 2011 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest earnings 

State sources: 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

General administration 
School administration 
Plant services 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

22,000 
165 

2,500 

24,665 

750 

42,087 

42,837 

(18.172) 

18.672 

500 

Actual 

23,964 
154 

2,551 

26,669 

814 
4,028 

15,630 

20,472 

6.197 

18,672 

24,869 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

1,964 
(11) 

51 

2,004 

(64) 
(4.028) 
26.457 

22.365 

24.369 

_ 

24,369 
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Exhibit 13 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Summer Feeding Program Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Local "sources; 

Food seivices 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Support services: 

Food services 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

Net change in fimd balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

Budgeted 
Amounts 

Original and 
Final 

400 
75 

82,000 
4,500 

86,975 

Actual 

342 
-

55.736 
3.001 

59,079 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(58) 
(75) 

(26,264) 
(L499) 

(27,896) 

81,640 

81.640 

5,335 

5,335 

28.707 

34,042 

39,917 

39,917 

19,162 

(23.500) 

(23,500) 

(4,338) 

28,708 

24.370 

41.723 

41.723 

13,827 

(23,500) 

(23,500) 

(9,673) 

1 

M£^ 
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Exhibit 14 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

REAP Special Revenue Fund 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Federal sources: 

Resnicted grants-in-aid ! 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction - special programs 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financmg uses: 
Indirect costs 

Total other financing uses 

Budgeted 
Original 

$ 169.808 

169.808 

160.698 

160.698 

9,110 

(9,110) 

(9.110) 

Amounts 
Final 

169,808 

169,808 

159.666 

159,666 

10,142 

(10,142) 

(10,142) 

Actual 

168,945 

168.945 

160,634 

160,634 

8,311 

(8,311) 

(8,311) 

Variance 
from 

Budget 

(863) 

(863) 

(968) 

(968) 

(1,831) 

1.831 

1.831 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year I 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The Vamado, Mt. Hermon, and Frank!inloii-Enoii School District Debt Service Funds accumulate monies for 
the payment of remaining bond issues and/or improvements to those districts. The bond issues are financed 
by a special property tax levy on property within the territorial limits of the appropriate school districts. 

Franklinton Junior High Students 
Engaging in Science B,xperiment, 
Class Outside, and Other Activities 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 
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Exhibit 15 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Liabilities: 
Interfund payables 
Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for debt service 

Total equity 

Total liabilities and equity 

S 

S 
= 

S 

$ 

June 30,2011 

Vamado Mt. Hermon 
, High High 

School School 

83.537 
26.271 

109,808 

776 

776 

109.032 

109.032 

109,808 

133.034 
422 

133.456 

133.456 

133.456 

133.456 

Franklinton 
Enon School 

District 

186.280 
35,335 

221.615 

117,145 
103,386 

220.531 

1,084 

1.084 

221,615 

Total 

402,851 
62.028 

464.879 

117.145 
104,162 

221,307 

243,572 

243,572 

464,879 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 16 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Varnado 
School 
District 

Mt Hermon 
School 
District 

Franklinton 
Enon School 

District Total 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Interest earnings 

$ 113,714 
2,045 

96.221 
796 1,084 

209.935 
3,925 

Total revenues 115,759 97.017 1,084 213,860 

Expenditures: 
Support services - general administration 
Debt service: 

4,579 3,538 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 

8.117 

Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

Total expenditures 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

64,000 
22.100 

90,679 

25.080 

83,952 

$ 109.032 

61,000 
21,418 

85,956 

11,061 

122.395 

133.456 

: 

1,084 

1,084 

125,000 
43,518 

176,635 

37,225 

206.347 

243.572 
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS - CAPITAL PROJECTS FXJNOS 

The Tax District #4 Capital Projects fund accumulates monies for construction and improvements in the 
Franklinton. Enon, Pine, and Thomas communities. The bond is financed by a special propeity tax levy on 
property within the territorial limits of the appropriate school districts. As a capital projects fund, a budget is 
not required. 

The Franklinton-Enon Capital Piojects fund accounts for excess funds collected from tlie bond issue 
originally issued for tlie constmction of Franklinton High School and renovations to Franklinton Junior Ftigli 
and other various projects within the district. These bonds have been paid in full and excess funds collected 
from the taxes may be used for the same purpose as the original bond issue, purchase of land, and capital 
construction within the district. ~\ 

Franklinton Junior High 
School Dance Team. Band, 

and Cheerleaders 
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Exhibit 17 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
hvterfund receivables 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Liabilities: ' 
Interfund payable 
Accounts and other payable 

Total liabilities 

Equity: 
Fund balances: 

Restricted for capital projects 

Total equity 

Total liabilities and equity 

Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2011 

$ 

$ 

_ 

$ 
s 

Tax 
District #4 

22,792 

22,792 

114 

114 

22,678 

22,678 

22,792 

Franklinton 
Enon 

117,145 

117,145 

46,317 

46,317 

70,828 

70,828 

117,145 

Total 

22.792 
117,145 

139.937 

46,317 
114 

46.431 

93,506 

93,506 

139.937 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 18 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Revenues: 
Local sources - interest eammgs 
Local sources - other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Construction 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers m 

Total other financing sources 

Net change in fimd balances 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

Fund balances at end of year 

Tax 
District U4 

623 
-

623 

508,360 

508,360 

(507,737) 

44.600 

44,600 

(463.137) 

485,815 

22,678 

FraiikliDton 
Enon 

40,000 

40,000 

21,245 

21,245 

18.755 

20,000 

20,000 

38.755 

32,073 

70.828 

Total 

623 
40,000 

40,623 

529,605 

529,605 

(488,982) 

64,600 

64,600 

(424,382) 

517,888 

93,506 ' 
= ••!•—•• 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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FIDUCIARY FUND - SCHOOL ACTIVITY 
AGENCY FUND 

The School Activity Agency Fund accounts for monies generated by the schools and organizations within the 
schools of the parish. While these accounts are under the supeivisiou of the School Board, they belong to the 
individual school or their student bodies and are not available for use by the School Board. 
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Exhibit 19 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Franklinton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciary Fund 
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - School Activity Funds 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
interfiind payable 
Deposits due others 

Total liabilities-

5 _ 

$ 
= 

$ 

$ 
= 

June 30,2011 

Balance 
June 30,2010 Additions 

932.042 2,412.673 

932.042 2,412.673 

. 3.727 8.264 
928,315 2,404,409 

932.042 2,412,673 

Deletions 

2,406,905 

2,406,905 

2,460 
2,404,445 

2.406,905 

Balance 
June 30,2011 

937.810 

937.810 

9,531 
928.279 

937.810 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Exhibit 20. 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Agency/Fiduciaiy Fund 

Statement of Changes in Deposits - By School 
Cash Balances 

Year ended June 30,2011 

School 

Angie Junior High School $ 
Enon Elementary School 
Franklinton Primary School 
Franklinton Elementary School 
Franklinton Junior High School 
Franklinton High School 
Mt. Hermon High School 
Pine High School 
Thomas Junior High School 
Vamado Elementary School 
Vamado High School 
Wesley Ray Elementary School 
Adult Education Center 

$ 

Balance 
Julyl, 
2010 

: 25,629 
105,698 
99,117 
81,167 

111,818 
117,699 
78,691 

132,508 
112,840 
16,808 
43,341 
6,389 

337 

932,042 

Additions 

54,343 
58,540 

154,213 
152,880 
251,104 
913,580 
161.793 
363,990 
106,370 

7 
129,061 
64,911 

1,881 

,..2.412,673 

Deductions 

66,736 
66,258 

136,488 
169,952 
245,147 
912,802 
178,612 
343,842 
98,530 
16,815 

121,043 
48,930 
•1,750 

2,406,905 

Balance 
June 30, 

2011 

13,236 
97,980 

116,842 
64,095 

117,775 
118,477 
61,872 

152,656 
120,680 

-
51,359 
22,370 

468 

937,810 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule of Compensation Paid 
to School Board Members 

The Schedule of Compensation Paid, to School Board Members is presented in compliance with House 
Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the School 
Board members is included in the genejal administrative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance 
with Louisiana Revised Statute 17:56, the School Board members have elected the monthly payn^ent method 
of compensation. Under this method, each member of the School Board receives $600 per month, and the 
president receives $700 per month for performing the duties of his or her office. 

Franklinton High School 
Band, Flag Team, MJROTC, 

Varsity Basketball Team 
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Exhibit 21 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Other Supplemental hiformation 

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members 

Year ended June 30,2011 

Lee Alan McCain, President - current $ 7,200 
Freddie H. Jefferson, President - former (retired) 7,800 
Karl L. Bickham, Jr. (retired) 4,200 
Bruce L. Brown 3,600 
John Breland 7,200 
Dan Slocum 7,200 
Matthew Tate 7,200 
Oliver Dewitt Peny 7,200 
Mary Sue Adams 7,200 
John Wyble 3,600 
Lesley McKinley 3,600 

$ 66,000 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

Franklinton Primary 
School Activities 

:&« n,ir.it 5" 
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WASfflNGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISUNA 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
This section which is comprised of accounting and non-accounting data is presented in order to provide the 
reader with additional information as an aid to understanding the fmancial activities of the governmental unit. 

Index Table 
Financial Trends Information 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the School 
Board's financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Net Assets by Component, Last Four Fiscal Years 1 
Changes in Net Assets, Last Four Fiscal Years 2 
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds, Last Ten Fiscal Years 3 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds and 

Tax Revenues by Source, Last Ten Fiscal Years 4 

Revenue Capacity Information 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the School Board's most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property, Last Ten Fiscal Years 5 
Property Tax Rates, All Direct and Overlapping Governments, Last Ten Fiscal Years 6 
Principal Property Taxpayers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 7 
Property Tax Levies and Collections, Last Ten Fiscal Years 8 

Debt Capacity Infomiation 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
School Board's current levels of outstanding debt and the School Board's ability to issue 
additional debt in the fiiture. 

Ratio of Net General Obligation Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt per 
Capita and per Student, Last Ten Fiscal Years 9 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt 10 
Computation of Legal Debt Margin, Last Ten Tax Years 11 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand 
the environment with which the School Board's financial activities take place. 

Demographic Statistics, Last Ten Fiscal Years 12 
Principal Employers, Current Year and Nine Years Ago 13 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
FRANKLINTON, LOUISIANA 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 
This section which is comprised of accounting and non-accounting data is presented in order to provide the 
reader with additional information as an aid to understanding the fmancial activities of the governmental unit. 

Index Table 
Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and in^structure data to help the reader understand how 
the information in the School Board's financial report relates to the services the School 
Board provides and the activities it performs. 

Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Employees, Last Ten Fiscal Years 14 
General Fund Expenditures by Function, by Percentage and by Pupil, Last Ten Fiscal 

Years 15 
Capital Asset Information 16 
General Fund Revenues by Source, Last Ten Fiscal Years 17 
State Support and Local Support Per Student, Last Ten Fiscal Years 18 
Percentage of Annual Debt Service Expenditures For General Bonded Debt to Total 
General Fund Expenditures, Last Ten Fiscal Years ' 19 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
franklinton, Louisiana 

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Table 1 

Governmental activities 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total govemnnental activities net assets 

Fiscal Year 
2011 2010 2009 

19.966.405 

3,618,368 

(1,455.171) 

19.564,213 

2,734,756 

451.819 

19.988.326 

2,263,023 

5,163,146 

2008 

19.458,391 

1,715,993 

. 9,687,259 

$ 22,129,602 $ 22,750,788 $ 27,414.495 $ 30,861,643 

Source: Audited Comprelienslve Annual Financial Reports' Information available for four years 
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Tsbk2 
WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FranKlinton, Louisiana 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 

(accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 

Expenses: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 

Spedal pHDgrams 

Other education programs 

Support services: 

Student services 

Instmctional staff services 

General administration services 

School administration senrices 

Business senrices 

Plant senrices 

Student transportation senrices 

Food senrices 

Community service programs 

Interest on long-term debt 

Total expenses 

Program revenMes: 

Charges for services - schot^ food 

Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contributions 

Total program revenues 

Net expense 

General revenues and other changes 

In net assets: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sates and use taxes 

State revenue sharing 

Other State funding sources, including grants 

State aid not restricted to specffic 

programs 

Interest and Investment earrings 

Gain (loss) on property disposal 

Gain Ooss) on Insurance proceeds 

MiscellBneoiis 

2011 

$ 17.979.999 $ 

11.111.076 

2,153,795 

1.915.441 

3.297.652 

2.519,863 

3,487.821 

444.872 

6.412,066 

4.079.095 

3.847.331 

29,938 

739.832 

58.018.581 

372,296 

10.341.198 

157.678 

10.871.172 

(47.147.409) 

2010 

19,116.013 $ 

12,811.609 

2.745.486 

1,903,135 

2,938,133 

2.550.350 

3.683.234 

476.870 

7,108.574 

4.106,242 

4,312.620 

27,093 

786.501 

62.566.070 

385,317 

11.215.351 

128,479 

11.729.147 

(50.636.923) 

2009 

19,460,754 S 

11,746,661 

3.188.393 

1,788.415 

2,770.004 

3.165,505 

3.772,773 

490,830 

6,276.657 

3,967.529 

4.345.160 

11.376 

856,829 

61.840.886 

352,253 

• 8,827,024 

811.073 

9,990.350 

(51,650.536) 

2008 

17.197.464 

10.726.090 

2,997.185 

1.686,853 

2,498.634 

5,342,170 

3,190,669 

407,024 

5,493,714 

3,688.626 

1.468.328 

18.438 

905.351 

55,620,747 

320,711 

8,998.528 

132.718 

9,451.957 

(46,168,790) 

4.750,896 

3,958,010 , 

159,299 

870.116 

34,207,760 

141.765 

585 

3,962.116 

3,664.266 

158.437 . 

1.645.222 

33,489.301 

209.281 

795 

4,167.911 

4.026.784 

158,928 

• 3.101.199 

33,928.807 

279.303 

(12.001) 

3,684,235 

4,356.246 

155.613 

2,622,862 

32,925,077 

614,528 

-

2,437,792 3.023.798 2,752.457 
629,738 

3.077.060 

Total general revenues and other 
changes in net assets 

Change In net assets (621.186) 

46.173.216 48.403.388 

(4.663.707) $ (3,447,148) _ ^ 

Source: Audited Comprehen^ve Annual Financial Reports - Infomiation available for four years 

48.065.381 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Table 4 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes' 
Sales and Ltse taxes 

Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 
State sounras: 
Minimum Foundation 
Other 
Federal sources: 

Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special programs 

Other education programs 
Support services: 

StudKit services 
Instructional staff su;^x}rt 

General administration services 
Schc»t administration services 
Business senrices 
Plant ser^nces 
Student transportation services 

Food services 
Construction and land Improvement 
Communis service progranns 
Debt service - pi\ncipa\ 
Debt service - interest 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDfTURES 

2011 

$ 4,750.896 
3.958.010 

89,968 
372.296 

1,684.849 

34.207.760 
1.173.707 

10.341.198 
157.678 

56.716.382 

2010 

$ 3.962.116 
3.684.266 

176,158 
385,317 

1.679.153 

33,489,301 
1,803,659 

11,215,351 
128.479 

56,523.600 

2009 

S 4,167,911 
4,151,928 

255.598 
352,253 

1,429,818 

33,928,807 
3,260,127 

8,827,024 
144.990 

56.518.456 

2008 

S 3,684,235 
4,648,127 

557.390 
320.711 

1.559.574 

32.925.077 
2.778.475 

8.998,528 
132,718 

55,604,835 

2007 

$ 3.560,100 
4,868.657 

911,701 
290.123 

1,033,340 

28,869,153 
1,605,460 

9.316.618 
129.805 

50.384.957 

17.513.260 
10,519.565 
2,099,914 

1,869,586 
3.215,844 
1.268,628 
3,398,650 

434,494 
5,191,154 
3,981,252 

- 3,940,021 
573.412 
29,938 

1.120.000 
753.624 

55,909,342 

807.040 

17.447.090 
11,446,507 
2.526,409 

1,752.398 
2,705.403 
1.091.476 
3,360,806 

439.071 
5,064.222 
3.778.983 
3,938,022 

651,762 
27,093 

1,067,000 
803,925 

56.120.167 

403.633 

17,727.113 
10.473.453 
2,933,535 

1,646,834 
2,550,909 
1,194,116 
3,459,587 

451,958 
4,425,578 
3,657,910 
3,970.390 

360,404 
11.376 

1,165.664 
879,156 

54.907.983 

1.610.473 

17.060.101 
10.841.788 
2.955.771 

1,660.827 
2,471.693 
3,254.737 
3,281.488 

400.780 
4.466.069 
3.654.662 
1.478,060 
2.688.422 

18,438 
985,000 
921.509 

56,139,545 

(534.710) 

15.040.868 
10,433,957 
2,322,511 

1.562,271 
2.114.387 
2,928,628 
2,430,680 

370.548 
3.983,004 
3.322,102 
1,374,528 
6.160,504 

30,951 
935,000 
958.985 

53.968.924 

(3,583,967) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSES) 
Sale of properly 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of refundir^g bonds 
Redemption of refunded bonds 
Insurance (Hoceeds 
Miscellaneous 
Transfers In 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Debt service as a percentage of 
noncapital expenditures 

Source: Audited Financial Reports 

585 795 365 2.553 

(56.051) 
667,437 

(667.437) 

(55.466) 

$ 751.574 i 

3.42% 

(175,304) 
1,272.432 

(1,272,432) 

(174.509) 

i 229.124 ] 

3.36% 

1,393.000 
(1,393.000) 

1.272.432 
(1,272,432) 

365 

P 1,610.838 

3.75% 

648.682 

1.453,920 
(1.453,920) 

648.682 

f 113,972 

3.57% 

$ 

400.000 

1.094.104 
(1.094.104) 

402.553 

(3,181.414) 

3.98% 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

T ib l e 4 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accnjal basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

REVENUES 
L(x:al sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 

Interest earnings 
Fcxxf Services 
Other 
State sources: 
Minimum Foundation 
Other 
Federal Sources 

Restricted grants-in-aid 
Other - commodities 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 
2006 

$ 3,3*0.728 
4,404.861 

881.587 
214,674 
757,179 

24.720,564 
2,015,796 

10,437,504 
155.924 

46,928.817 

2005 

$ 3,089.785 
3,496,128 

711.409 
213,746 
852,220 

23.502,132 
1,716.938 

9,133,126 
142.680 

42.860.166 

2004 

$ 2,863,649 
3,431,519 

676,280 
229,551 
608.801 

22.232.291 
1,239,205 

8,452,969 
138.334 

39,872.599 

2003 

S 1,828,884 
3,371,820 

580,188 
212.290 
567,009 

21,374,672 
1,193,936 

7,925,615 
149,231 

37.203,647 

2002 

$ 1,629,978 
3,470,450 

611,237 
235.126 
579.298 

20.537.921 
963.209 

4,748.737 

137.551 

32.913.505 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special programs 

Other education progranis 
Support senrices: 

Student services 
Instructional staff support 

General administration services 
School administration senrices 
Business ser^nces 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 

Food services 
Construction and land improvement 
Community service programs 
Debt senrice - principal 
Debt service - interest 

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDfTURES 

14,158,125 
10,617,264 

159,679 

1,515.559 
2,896,745 
2,542.054 
2,215,865 

358,088 
2.897,295 
3,073.272 
1,185.152 

12,827.037 
8.681 

900,000 
995,997 

13,580,812 
11,644,689 

64,400 -

1,431.247 
2,512,145 
2,489,359 
2,120,413 

351.963 
2,562,285 
2,906,606 
1,148,968 
6,065.628 

17,778 • 
855,000 

1.039.697 

13,251,339 
9.191.394 

100,025 

1.369.748 
1,564.434 
2,566,456 
1.782.072 

325.497 
2,538.275 
2,779,444 
1,008,575 
3,270,099 

12,458 
820,000 
611.001 

12,689,755 
8,711,268 

129,492 

1,237,895 
1,705,091 
2,354,602 
1.798,318 

298,708 
2,406,337 
2,586,773 
1,008,379 
1,376,516 

4,840 
1,345,000 

191.721 

12,739,997 
6,381,055 

189,797 

1,142.259 
1.261,629 
2,181,702 
1,825,026 

309.904 

2,139.723 
2,548,703 

961,339 

34,641 
20,886 

660.000 
232.583 

56.350.813 

(9.421.996) 

48.791.410 

(5.931.244) 

41.190.817 37.844.695 32.609.244 

(1.318.218) (641.048) 304,261_ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSESl 
Sale of property 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of refunding bonds 
Redemption of re^nded bonds 
Insurance proceeds 
Misexllaneous 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Debt senrice as a percentage of 
noncapital ejqwnditures 

20 747 4.110 14.729 2,282 

' 

1.253.324 

2,557,348 
(2,557.346) 

1.253.344 

$ (6.168,652) 

4.36% 

" 
-

184,229 
(184,229) 

747 

5.(5,930,497) 

4.44% 

;£j,uw,uuu 

-

145,457 
(145.457) 

23,004.110 

$ 21.685,892 3 

3.77% 

' 
-

172,834 
(172,834) 

14.729 

(626,319) 

4 .21% 

$ 

* 

. 

97.059 
(97,059) 

2,282 

306.543 

2.74% 

(concluded) 
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Table? 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

Taxpayer 

Florida Gas Transmission 
Southern Natural Gas Co. 
Washington-St Tammany Elec. Coop 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
Bell South Telecommunications 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc. 
Lafarge North America 
Miles. Joe N. & Sons, Inc. 
Central Louisiana Electric 
Weyertiaeuser Company 

Type of Business 

Utility 
Utility 
Utility 
Utility 
Communications 
Utility 
Gravel, Concrete 
Lumber Company 
Utility 
Paper Products 

June 30. 2011 

Assessed 
Valuation 

$ 9,041,770 
6,310,340 
5,853,280 
2,389.770 
2.206,050 
1.150,900 

950,420 
1,253,110 

971,030 
889,040 

$ 31.015,710 

Ranl( 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Percentage 
of Total 

Assessed 
Valuation 

29.15% 
20.35% 
18.87% 
7.71% 
7.11% 
3.71% 
3.06% 
4.04% 
3.13% 
2.87% 

100.00% 

Source: Washington Parish Assessor's Office 

Note: The table for principal property taxpayers should report the assessed valuation for the ten highest 
ranked taxpayers and the percentage of total assessed valuation that each represents for the current year 
and nine years ago. This infomiation is not available for nine years ago; therefore, the eariiest year available 
Is presented belov\̂ . 

Taxpayer 

Florida Gas Transmission 
Southern Natural Gas Co. 
Washington-St Tammany Elec. Coop 
Weyerhaeuser Company 
Bell South Telecommunications 
Entergy Louisiana, LLC 
Central Louisiana Electric 
Mites, Joe N. & Sons, Inc. 
Entergy Gulf States, Inc. 
Parish National Bank 

Type of Business 

Utility 
Utility 
Utility 
Manufacturing 
Communications 
Utility 
Utility 
Lumber Company 
Utility 
Banking 

JunQ30.2005 

Assessed 
Valuation 

$ 8,392,840 
4,660,310 
3,740,960 
2,460,580 
2,435,630 
2,007,840 
1,565.100 
1.020.340 

985,580 
- 698,820 

$ 27.968,000 

Rank 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Percentage 
of Total 

Assessed 
Valuation 

5.15% 
2.86% 
2.30% 
1.51% 
1.49% 
1.23% 
0.96% 
0.63% 
0.60% 
0.43% 

17.16% 

Source: Washington Parish Assessor's Office 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Table 10 

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 
JUNE 30. 2011 

(Unaudited) 

Jurisdiction 

Direct-
Washington Parish 

School Boanj 
Overlapping: 

Parish Cound! 
Total Overlapping 

Total 

General 
Obligation 

Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 17,192.000 

$ 8,355,000 
$ 25,547,000 

$ 25.547,000 

Percentage . 
Applicable . 

to 
Govemment 

100.00% $ 

$ 
A. 

_L 

Amount 
Applicable 

to 
Govemment 

17,192,000 

8,355,000 
25.547,000 

25.547.000 

Source: Respective government entities 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Table U 

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN TAX YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Year 

2011 
2010 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 

Assessed 
Value (1) 

.$ 124.272,610 
118.964,970 
117.121.870 
106,274,730 
98,510,660 
93.754,480 
88,206.270 
81,229.920 
79,221,620 
78.175.820 

Debt Limit Of Fifty 
Percent (50%) of 
Assessed Value 

$ 62,136.305 
59,482,485 
58.560,935 
53,137,365 
49.255.330 
46,877,240 
44,103,135 
40.614,960 
39.610,810 
39.087,910 

Less: Total 
Bonded 
Debt(1) 

$ 13.573.632 
15.577,244 
17,115,977 
18.824,007 
20.120.691 
21.474,966 
22,631.218 
23,531,976 

1.796.631 
2.628,544 

Legal 
Debt 

Margin 

$ 48.562,673 
43.905,241 
41,444,958 
34,313.358 
29,134.639 
25.402,274 

. 21,471,917 
' 17,082,984 
37,814.179 
36.459,366 

Legal Debt Margin 
as a % of the 

Debt Limit 

78.16% 
73.81% 
70.77% 
64.57% 
59.15% 
54.19% 
48.69% 
42.06% 
95.46% 
93.28% 

(1) Source: Table 9 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOAFU) 

Frankltnton, Louisiana 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudfted) 

Table 13 

2011 

Emplover 

Washington Parish Schoot Board 

Templ3 Inland Corporation 

Bogalusa School Board 

Washington Correctional Facility 

LSU Health SdeiuesCsnter 

Riverside Msdical Cenler 

City cf Bogalusa 

Winn Dbde Louitlsna, Inc. 

Windmill Nurseries, Inc. 

SITEL 

indust-vTvpe 

Manufacturing 

Healthcare 

Haallhcare 

Retail 

AgricuHure 

Call Cenler 

Emplovment 

5.30% 

3.90% 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

3.30% 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

2002 

Employer 

Percentage of Total 

Wastdngton Parish School Board 

Gaylord Contakier Corporatron 

Bogalusa School Board 

Washington Correctional fadl i ty 

Bogalusa Commurity Medical Cwitar 

Wlndrrdil Nurseries, Inc. 

Washington SL Tammany Charity Hospital 

Winn Dixie Couisiam, Inc. 

City of Bogalusa 

RivetsidB Medical Centef 

Irxlustry Type 

Govemment 

Manufacturing 

(3ovemiTtent 

Govemment 

Agriculture 

Retal 

Govemment 

Healthcare 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

N o t e l 

Sources: WssKngton Economic Development Foundation (internet), W a ^ n g t o n Parfsti School Board 

Note 1; Information regardng percentage of total emfrfoyment Is not availat)le. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION. BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Table IS 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Instruction: 
Regular educaUon pn^grams 

Special education programs 

Ottier education programs 

Support: 
Pupi'f support sendees 

Instnjctional staff services 

General administration sen/ices' 

School administration services 

Business services 

Plant services 

Transportation 

Food services 

Community service programs 

Fadfity acquisition and construction 

Debt service - principal 

Debt service - interest 

Total 

Pupil count - October r (1) 
Average expenditures per pupil 

(1) Source: Table 9 
Source: Audited Financial Statements - Wa^ington Parish School Board 
* The enrollment date for fiscal year 2006 is May 1,2006. Due lo the Hunicanes Katrina and Rita, the State changed the 

official count date for this. year. 

$ 12.739.997 
48.2% 

4,239,751 
16.1% 

189,797 
0.7% 

1,015,543 
3.8% 

935,946 
3.5% 

606,825 
2.3% 

1,821,894 
6.9% 

309,904 
1.2% 

1.990,615 
7.5% 

2,544,375 
9.6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

14,490 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

S 26,409,137 

4.495 
S 5,875 

$ 12,689,755 $ 
45.6% 

5,225,659 
18.8% 

129.492 
0.5% 

1,098,235 
3.9% 

1,002.612 
3.6% 

775.526 
2.8% 

1.798,318 
6.5% 

298,708 
1.1% 

2,228.189 
8.0% 

2,579.992 
9.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

25.080 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 27,851.566 $ 

4.530 
$ 6,148 $ 

1 13,251,339 ! 
45.6% 

5,379.709 
18.5% 

100i025 
0.3% 

1.206,919 
4 . 1 % 

1,075,843 
3.7% 

773,895 
2.7% 

1,781.454 
6.1% 

325,497 
1.1% 

2,385,995 
8.2% 

2,775.392 
9.5% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

34,373 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

% 13,580,812 
43.5% 

6,321,872 
20.2% 

64,400 
0.2% 

1.282,181 
4 .1% 

1.416,280 
4.5% 

709,471 
2.3% 

2.119,168 
6.8% 

351.963 
1.1% 

2.451,089 
7.9% 

2.903,628 
9.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

19.071 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.090,441 $ 31,219,935 

4,819 4,803 
6,037 $ 6.500 

$ 14,158,125 
42.1% 

6.932.537 
20.6% 

75,695 
0.2% 

1,250.260 
3.7% 

1.509,514 
4.5% 

750,390 
2.2% 

2.212,389 
6.6% 

358.088 
1.1% 

2.778,787 
8.3% 

3,070,999 
9.1% 

0.0% 

0.0%' 

556.628 
1.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 33,653.412 

4.844 
$ 6,947 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton. Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION. BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL, continued 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accmat basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Table 15 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Regular education programs 

Special education programs 

O^er education programs 

Support: 
Pupil support services 

Instmcticviai staff services 

General administration sen/ices 

School administration services 

Business services 

Plant services 

Transportation 

Food services 

Community service programs 

Facility acquisition and construction 

Debt service - principal 

Debt ser̂ rice - interest 

Total 

Pupil count - October 1* 
Average e}q)enditures per pupil 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

$ 15,040.868 
41.7% 

5.031.310 
14.0% 

2,238,527 
6.2% 

1,304.828 
3.6% 

1,450.453 
4.0% 

914.629 
2.5% 

2,419,545 
6.7% 

370,548 
1.0% 

3.868,102 
10.7% 

3.319,556 
9.2% 

0% 

0.0% 

105,825 
0.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 36.064,191 

4,916 
$ 7,336 

$ 17,060.101 
40.2% 

5,897,826 
13.9% 

2.871.787 
6.8% 

1,495.645 
3.5% 

1,710,107 
4.0% 

1,006.158 
2.4% 

3,273.261 
7.7% 

400,780 
0.9% 

4.353,291 
10.2% 

3,652,126 
8.6% 

0% 

0.0% 

754,877 
1.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 42.475.961 

5,298 
$ 8,017 

$ 17,727.113 $ 17,447.090 
41.3% 40.6% 

5,674.342 
13.2% 

2.933,535 
6.8% 

1.465,376 
3.4% 

1,973.837 
4.6% 

1,116,666 
2.6% 

3.455,337 
8.1% 

451,958 
1.1% 

• 4,379,993 
10.2% 

• 3.655,171 
8.5% 

0% 

0.0% 

77.332 
0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 42,911,660 5 

5.326 
$ 8,057 3 

5.537.642 
12.9% 

2.526,409 
5.9% 

1,454,566 
3.4% 

2,017,769 
4.7% 

1.027,142 • 
2.4% 

3,354,292 
7.8% 

439,071 
1.0% 

5.051,400 
11.8% 

3,771,613 
8.8% 

0% 

0.0% 

345,439 
0.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

; 42.972,433 

5,3BR 
; 8.005 

$ 17.513,260 
41.6% 

5,611.831 
13.3% 

2,099,914 
5.0% 

1,533,842 
3.6% 

2.094,807 
5.0% 

1.066,158 
2.5% 

3.391,546 
8.1% 

434,494 
1.0% 

4,328,938 
10.3% 

3.970,743 
9.4% 

0% 

0.0% 

43,807 
0 .1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

$ 42,089,340 

5,368 
$ 7.841 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION, BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL, continued 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 

Table 15 

EXPENDiJURES 
Current 

Instruction: 

Regular education programs 

Special education programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Pupil support services 

Instructional staff services 

General administration services 

School administration services 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

Community service programs 

Facility acquisition and constmction 

Debt service - principal 

Debt service - interest 

Total 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

0.0% 

3 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

5.875 

0.0% 

6 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6,148 6.037 

4.495 4,530 4,819 

0.0% 

4 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6,500 

Pupil count - October 1 * 

* The enrollment date for fiscal year 2006 is May 1,2006. Due to Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, tiie State changed the 
official count date for this year. 

Source: Table 15 

4,803 

2006 

2,834 $ 
48.2% 

943 
16.1% 

42 
0.7% 

226 
3.8% 

208 
3.5% 

135 
2.3% 

405 
6.9% 

69 
1.2% 

443 
7.5% 

9.8% 

2.801 $ 
45.6% 

1,154 
18.8% 

29 
0.5% 

242 
3.9% 

221 
3.6% 

171 
2.8% 

397 
6.5% 

66 
1.1% 

492 
8.0% 

670 
9.3% 

2.750 $ 
45.6% 

1.116 
18.5% 

21 
0.3% 

250 
4.1% 

223 
3.7% 

161 
2.7% 

370 
6.1% 

68 
1.1% 

495 
8.2% 

576 
9.5% 

2,328 $ 
43.5% 

1,316 
20.2% 

13 
0.2% 

267 
4.1% 

295 
4.5% 

148 
2.3% 

441 
6.8% 

73 
1.1% 

510 
7.9% 

605 
9.3% 

2,923 
42.1% 

1,431 
20.6% 

16 
0.2% 

258 
3.7% 

312 
4.5% 

155 
2.2% 

457 
6.6% 

74 
1.1% 

574 
8.3% 

634 
9.1% 

0.0% 

115 
1.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

6,947 

4,844 

(continued) 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton. Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION, BY PERCENTAGE AND BY PUPIL 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Table IS 

2007 2008 2009 2010 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Instruction: 
Regular education programs 

Special education programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 
Pupil support services 

instructional staff services 

General administration services 

School admin isb'ation services 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

Community service programs 

Fadlrty acquisition and construction 

Debt service - principal 

Debt service - interest 

Total 

Pupil count - October 1* 

2011 

$ 

$ 

3,060 S 
41.6% 

1,023 
13.9% 

455 
6.2% 

265 
3.6% 

295 
4.0% 

186 
2.5% 

492 
6.7% 

75 
1.0% 

787 
10.7% 

675 
9.2% 

22 
0.3% 

22 
0.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7,358 $ 

3,220 $ 
39.5% 

1.113 
13.6% 

542 
6.6% 

282 
3.5% 

323 
4.0% 

190 
2.3% 

618 
7.6% 

76 
0.9% 

822 
10.1% 

689 
8.4% 

142 
1.7% 

142 
1.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% • 

8,159 $ 

3.328 $ 
41.3% 

1.065 
13.2% 

551 
6.8% 

275 
3.4% 

371 
4.6% 

210 
2.6% 

649 
8.1% 

85 
1.1% 

822 
10.2% 

686 
8.5% 

0.0% 

15 
0.2% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

8,057 $ 

3.250 $ 
40.6% 

1.032 
12.9% 

471 
5.9% 

271 
3.4% 

376 
4.7% 

191 
2.4% 

625 
7.8% 

82 
1.0% 

941 
11.8% 

703 
8.8% 

0.0% 

54 
0.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

8,005 $ 

3,263 
41.6% 

1,045 
13.3% 

391 
5.0% 

286 
3.6% 

390 
5.0% 

199 
. 2.5% 

632 
8.1% 

81 
1.0% 

806 
10.3% 

740 
9.4% 

0.0% 

8 
0.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7,841 

4.916 5,298 5,326 5.368 5,368 

(concluded) 
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Table 16 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schools 
Angie Junior High School 
Enon Elernentary School 
Franklinton Elementary School 
Franklinton Elementary School 
Franklinton Junior High School 
Franklinton Primary School 
Franklinton High SchooJ 
Mt. Hermon School 
Pine High School 
Pine School 
Thomas Elementary School 
Vamado Elementary School 

' Vamado High School 
Wesley Ray Elementary Schoo\ 

CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 201-

(Unaudited) 

Year 
Opened 

1933 
1930 
1900 
2006 
1938 
1945 
1986 
1965 
1948 
2006 
1952 
1960 
iRaa 
1955 

1 

Square 
Footage 

32,100 
43,450 
56.300 
57,665 
68,500 
39.700 
87,400 
71,370 
57,400 
86.567 
40.300 
13,450 
48,080 
34,150 

Capacity 
225 
425 
525 
550 
600 
600 
800 
575 
600 
600 
575 
275 
225 
275 

Enrollment 
150 
328 
0 

534 
670 
665 
840 
493 
0 

576 
588 
0 

172 
352 

Source: Washington Parish School Board Department of Finance 
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Table 19 

WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

PERCENTAGE OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 
FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UnaucJited) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2U06 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Principaf 

$ 660.000 
1,345,000 

820.nno 
855,000 
900,000 
935,000 
985.000 

1,165.664 
1,067.000 
1,120.000 

Interest 

$ 232,583 
191,721 
581,053 

1,036,897 
995,997 
958,985 
921,509 
879.156 
803,925 
753.624 

Total Debt 
Sen/ice 

$ 892,583 
1.536,721 
1,401,053 
1,891,897 
1,895,997 
1,893.985 
1.906.509 
2,044,820 
1.870,925 
1.873,624 

Total 
General Fund 
Expenditures 

$ 26,409.137 
27,851,566 
29.090,444 
31.219,935 
33,653,412 
42,475,961 
42,911.660 
42,911,660 
42,972,433 
42,089.340 

Percentage of 
Debt Service 

to General Fund 
Expenditures 

3.38% 
5.52% 
4.82% 
6.06% 
5.63% 
4.46% 
4.44% 

• 4.77% 
4.35% 
4.45% 

Source; Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports - Information available for ten years 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

REQUIRED REPORTS - GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The following [jages contain reports on the internal control structure and compliance with laws and 
regulations required by Govennnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. These reports address the financial statements, as well as the federal financial assistance programs of 
the School Board. 

In accordance with Office of Vfanagemeiit and Budget Circular A-133, a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and related notes are presented. 



WASHINGTON PAklSH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AXJDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GO VERNMENTA UDITING STANDARDS 

The Members of the 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franklinton, Louisiana: 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the governmental activities, each major fimd, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 7, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to fmancial audits 
contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School Board's intemal control over fmancial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
fmancial statements, but not for the purpose of expi'essing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School 
Board's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assijgned fimctions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
interiial control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined 
above. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial statements are fi-ee of-
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Govemment Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain other matters that we reported to management of the School Board in a separate letter dated 
December?, 2011. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, the School Board's management and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana .and Legislative Auditor's 
Office, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Pcsff^f^u.uA^ 4 - / U ^ / - ^ ^ 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December?, 2011 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT 

ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

The Members of tiie 
Washington Parish School Board 

Franklinton, Louisiana: 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the U, S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2011. The School Board's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the 
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School 
Board's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does tiot 
provide a legal determination on the School Board's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30,2011. 
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Intemal Control Over Compliance 

The management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School Board's intemal control over 
compliance witili requirements that could have a durect and material effect on a major federal program in order 
to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and 
report on intemal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, m intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the lunited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify 
any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fiind, and the aggregate 
remaining fimd information of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board), as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated December ?, 2011, which contained 
unqualified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming our 
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for the purposes of additional 
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a 
whole. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, the School Board's management and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative Auditor's 
Office, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

^fkis44u>h^^ ^ c>/C^/5^^/^ 
Metairie, Louisiana 
December 7,2011 
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WASHINGTON P.AJIISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Fraoklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the year ended June 30,2011 

United States Depaitment of Agriculture: 
Passed-through Louisiana Department of Education: 

National School Lunch Program 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 
School Breakfast Program 

Passed-throu^ Louisiana E>epartment of Agriculture and 
Forestry - Food Distribution 

Total United States Department of Agriculture 

United States Department of Defense: 
Marine ROTC 

United States Department of Health and Human Services: 
Passed-throu^ Louisiana Department of Education: 

LA4 (Temporary Aid to Needy Families) 
Strategies to Empower People 

Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 

United States Department of Homeland Security: 
Passed-througii Louisiana Departmoit of Education: 

FEMA Disaster Public Assistance 

United States Department of Education: 
Passed-through Louisiana Department of Education: 

Math and Science Partnership (MSP) 
Reading First 

Adult Education - State-Administered Program 
Title I - No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Part A Basic 
Title I - No Qiild Left Behind (NCLB) Part A - ARRA 
IDEA-PART B Special Education-Ckants to States 
IDEA - PART B Special Education-Grants to Stales • ARRA 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act - Preschool 
Individuals with EHsabilitics Education Act - Preschool - ARRA 
Title r v - Drug-Free Schools and Communities 
Education Jobs - ARRA 
Enhancing Education Through Technology (EETT) 
EETT-ARJtA 
EETT High Tech -ARRA 
Vocational Education - Basic Grants to States 
Rural Education Achievement Program 
Title n - Improving Teacher Quality State Grant 

Total United States Department of Education 

Total Federal Award Expenditures 

Pass-Throush 
Number 

-

" 

-

28-11-36-59 

CFDA 
Program 
Number 

10.555 
10.559 
10.553 

10.550 

12.000 

93.558 
93.558 

Expenditures 

S 1.678,826 
55,736 

989,599 

157.678 

2,881.839 

48,829 

984,050 
7.128 

991,178 

97.036 41.281 

28-09-MP-59 

28-09-RF-59; 28-08-R8-59; 28-
09-EO-59 

-
28-ll-Tl-59;28-10-Tl-59 

28-09-A1-59 
28-l l -Bl-59;28-I0-Bl-59 

28-09-AI-59 
28-ll-Pl-59;28-10-Pl-59 

28-09-AP-59 
28-10-70-59 

28-ll-EJ-59;28-ll-EM-59 
28-10-49-59 
28-09-59-59 
28-09-EH-59 

28-11-02-59; 28-10-02-59 
28-ll-RE-59;28-10-RE-59 
28-11-50-59; 28-10-50-59 

84.366B 

84.357A 

84.002A 
84.010A 
84.389A 
84.027A 
84.391A 
84.173 A 
84.392A 
84.186A 
84.41 OA 
84.318X 
84.386A 
84.386A 
84.048A 
84.358B 
84.367A _ 

J 

49.585 

61.027 

100,090 
2.122.064 

76.849 
1,274.920 

461.842 
46,348 
29.110 

9.069 
1.541.887 

2.493 
3,552 

41^57 
98,544 

168,945 
448,167 

6,535.749 

: 10,498.876 

See accompanying independent auditor's report. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30,2011 

1. General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents tlie activity of all federal 
awards of the Washington Parish School Board (the School Board). The School Board reporting entity 
is defined in Note 1 to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011. All federal awards 
received directly from federal agencies are included on the schedule, as well as federal awards passed-
through other govemment agencies. 

2. Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the School Board's financial statements for the year 
ended June 30, 2011. 

3. Relationship to Financial Statements 

Federal revenues are reported in the School Board's fmancial statements as follows: 

General Fund - Grants $ 90,110 
Titiel 2,198,913 
School Lunch 

Grants 2,668,425 
Commodities 154,677 

IDEA Special Education 1,812,220 
6,924,345 

Non-Major Funds 
Grants 3.571,530 
Commodities 3,001 

3,574,531 
Total Reported Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 10,498,876 

Total commodities for the year ended June 30,2011, were $157,678. 

Relationship to Federal Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal financial reports, except for the amounts in reports submitted as of a date subsequent 
to June 30,2011. 

100 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30,2011 

5. Notes Payable to a Federal Agency 

The School Board received a Special Community Disaster Loan (the "Loan") from the Federal 
govemment on August 25, 2006 in the amount of 5400,000. The terms of ihe Loan specify interest to 
accrue at 3.12% annually to be repaid with principal when due on July 10, 2011. The School Board is 
currently in negotiations regarding extension of the loan. 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30,2011 

(1) Summary of Auditors' Results 

(a) The type ofreport issued on the financial statements: unqualified opinion 

(b) Reportable conditions in intemal control were disclosed by the audit of the Financial Statements: 
none reported Material weaknesses: none 

(c) Noncompliance which is material to the financial statements: none 

(d) Reportable conditions in intemal control over major programs: none reported 
Material weaknesses: none 

(e) The type ofreport issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified opinion 

(f) Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section. 510(a) of OMB Circular A-
133: nfi 

.(g) Major programs: 

United States Department of Agriculture: 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 

National School Lunch Program 10.555 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 
School Breakfast Program 10.553 

United States Department of Education: 
Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 

IDEA - Part B Special Education-Grants to States 84.027A 
IDEA - Part B Special Education-Grants to States-ARRA 84.391 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act - Preschool 84.173A 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act-Preschool 

ARRA 84.392A 
Education Jobs - ARRA 84.410A 

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: S314.966 

(i) Auditee qtialified as a low-risk auditee under Section.530 of OMB Circular A-133: yes 

(2) Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported m Accordance with Govemment Auditing 
Standards: none 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Fraaklinton, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Yearended June 30, 2011 

(3) Findings and Questioned Costs relating to Federal Awards: none 
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WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

Summaiy Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year ended June 30,2011 

N/A 
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The Members of the Board 
Washington Parish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana 

In planning and perfonning our audit of the basic fmancial statements of the Washington Parish School 
Board (the School Board) as of June 30, 2011, we considered the School Board's mtemal control in order 
to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control. 

However, during our audit, we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for strengthening 
intemal controls and operating efficiency. We previously reported on theSchool Board's internal control 
in our reported dated Deceniber 7, 2011. This letter does not affect our report dated December 7, 2011 on 
the basic financial statements of the School Board. 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already 
discussed these comments and suggestions with School Board personnel and we will be pleased to discuss 
these comments in further detail at your convenience to perform any additional study of these matters, or 
to assist you in implementing the recommendations. 

Our comments are summarized in Appendix A which also contains management's responses to the 
current year comments. 

We wish to thank the Director of Finance and her department for their support and assistance during our 
audit. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, and others within 
the School Board. 

^asJU^hmalU, f Uî H^̂ t̂  

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 7,2011 
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Appendix A 

Management Comments 

Comment 1: May Report 

The School Board had received a report dated May 23, 2011 related to certain procedures performed at 
Vamado High School (herein referred to as the "May Report"). As related to the May Report, the School 
Board should consider the follov^ng best practices: 

• Establish a procedure for writing off and escheating outstanding checks 
• Procedure requiring documented approvals for inter and intra school transfers 
• Procedure regarding timely deposits 
• Establish a standardized ticket reconciliation form with indications of the appropriate approval 
• Reinforce and/or provide training regarding purchase order requirements 
• Procedure for all fiindraising activities that addresses processes and forms to be used 

We understand that the School Board is in process of updating its fixed asset list which expects to 
complete by June 2012. The May Report indicated issues related to inaccurate tag numbers and ability to 
locate items. We understand that the School Board is addressing these conunents through the update 
process. 

The May Report also identified a matter that was identified by the School Board as a fiaudulent 
transaction. The alleged fi-aud occurred in a fiindraising activity. The School Board should consider 
establishing a reporting procedure for fi-aud as well as establishing procedures in the area of fimdraising. 

Management's Response: Concur. The School Board will review and update its policies to include 
applicable best practices. 

Comment 2: Leases 

The School Board has a number of operating and capital leases for school lunch equipment. The School 
Board should consider creating a formal schedule of leases, payment terms, and classification in order to 
ensure appropriate accounting and classification/recordation of capital leases in the fixed asset listing. 

Management's Response: Concur. The School Board will review and maintain a lease schedule and 
identify and record leases. 

Comment 3: Online Bank Activity 

The Chief Accountant has access to the bank accounts online, and she is authorized to approve wires 
and/or ACH transactions. The School Board should consider creating a formal review policy whereby all 
online activity is printed and review is formally documented by the Director of Finance or the 
Superintendent for online disbursements. 

Management's Response: Concur. The School Board will review and update its policies to include 
documented review of online disbursements. 



Appendix A 

Management Comments 

Comment 4: Documentation of Review 

Management of the School Board performs several key controls which are not formally documented when 
reviewed by a person other than preparer. The School Board should consider a formal review policy 
requiring sign off on by a reviewer of any review over reconciliations, journal entries, financial 
statements, or budget to actual reports. 

Management's Response: Concur. The School Board will review and update its policies to include 
applicable best practices. 
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Independent Accountants' Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Members of the 
Washington Parish School Board 
Franklinton, Louisiana: 

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide and enumerated 
below, which were agreed to by the management of the Washington Parish School Board (the School 
Board) and the Legislature Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating management's 
assertions about the performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the 
School Board and to determine whether the specified schedules are free of obvious errors and omissions 
as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) Bulletin as related to the 
limited procedures performed herein. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in 
accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The 
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of the report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below 
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental information and are as 
follows: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources (Schedule I) 
1. We selected a random sample of 40 transactions and reviewed supporting documentation to 

determine if the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correcdy and are reported in the 
proper amounts for each of the following amounts reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fimd Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue, and 
• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes. 

We noted no exceptions. 
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Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2) 
2. We reconciled the total number of full-time classroom teachers per the schedule "Experience of 

Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total 
number of full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board supporting payroll 
records as of October V\ 

We noted no exceptions. 

• 3. We reconciled the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the schedule 
"Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the 
combined total of principals and assistant principals per this schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

4. We obtained a list of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as 
of October 1" and as reported on the schedule. We traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the 
individual's personnel file and determine if the individual's education level was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Number and Type of Public Schools {Schedule 3) 
5. We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. We compared the list to the 

schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
(CFDA 84.010) application and/or the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555) 
application. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Experience of Pubiic School Principals a?td Full-time Classroom Teachers (Schedule 4) 
6. We obtained a hst of full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as 

of October 1 and as reported on the schedule and traced the same sample used in procedure 4 to 
the individual's personnel file and determined if the individual's experience was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Public School Staff Data (Schedule 5) 
7. We obtamed a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra compensation, and 

ROTC or rehired retiree stams as well as full-time equivalent as reported on the schedule and 
traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determined if the 
individual's salaiy, extra compensation, and full-time equivalents were properly included on the 
schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

8. We recalculated the average salaries and full-time equivalents reported in the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

P&N 



Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 6) 
9. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule 

and reconciled school type classifications to Schedule 3 data, as obtained in procedure 5. We 
then traced a random sample of 10 classes to the October 1** roll books for those classes and 
determined if the class was properly classified on the schedule. 

We noted no exceptions. 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 21" Century (Schedule 7) 
10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as reported 

by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the Washington Parish School 
Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

The Graduation Exit Exam for the 21" Century (Schedule 8) 
11. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as reported 

by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by the Washington Parish School 
Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

The Iowa Tests (Schedule 9) 
12. We obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as reported 

by the testing authority, to scores reported in the schedule by the Washington Parish School 
Board. 

We noted no exceptions. 

We were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of the School Board, the Louisiana Department 
of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not 
be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the 
procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

December 7,2011 

P&N 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PERFORMANCE AND STATISTICAL DATA SCHEDULES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2011 



WASHINGTON PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GENERAL FUND INSTRUCTIONAL AND SUPPORT EXPENDITURES 

AND CERTAIN LOCAL REVENUE SOURCES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 1, 2010 - JUNE 30, 2011 

SCHEDULE 1 

General Fund Instructional and Equipment Expenditures 

General Fund Instructional Expenditures: 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Other Instructional Staff Activities 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Instructional Materials and Supplies 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instructional Activities 

Pupil Support Activities 
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 

Net Pupil Support Activities 

Instructional Staff Services 
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Sen/ices 

Net Instructional Staff Services 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

$ 14,244,386 
2,346,745 
7.493,620 

201,588 
834,986 

1.533,842 

2.094.807 

$ 

$ 

$ 

25.121.325 

103.681 

25.225.005 

1.533,842 

2,094,807 

28,853.655 

-

Certain Local Revenue Sources 
Local Taxation Revenue: 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 
Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 
Debt Service Ad Valorem Tax 
Up to 1 % of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 

Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property: 
Earnings from 16th Section Property 
Earnings from Other Real Property 

Total Local Earnings on Investrnent in Real Property 

State Revenue In Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 
Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 
Other Revenue in Liew of Taxes 

Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

358,858 
1,383,103 

114,683 
3.958,010 
5,814.653 

$ -

32,817 
126,482 

$ 

$ 

$ 

159,299 

, 

Prepared by the Washington Parish School Board 
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